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IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICES
FOR PUBLICATION IN THE WEEKLY “GAZETTE”

ATTENTION is drawn to each of the ‘Notices’ appearing in the 1st week of every month, regarding the latest dates and times of
acceptance of notices for publication in the weekly Gazette at the end of each Part of the Gazette of the Democratic Socialist Republic
of Sri Lanka.

All notices to be published in every Part of the Gazette shall close at 12 noon of each Friday, a fortnight before the date of
publication. All Departments, Corporations, Boards, etc., are advised that any notification fixing specific dates for closing times of
applications in regard to vacancies, tender notices and the dates and times of auction sales, etc., should be prepared with due regard to this
change, i.e., by giving adequate time both from the time of despatch of notice to the Government Press and from the date of publication
thus enabling those interested in the contents of the notices to actively and positively participate.

All notices to be published in the weekly Gazette should reach this Department positively by 12 noon of the Friday, two weeks
prior to date of publication e.g., Notices for publication in the weekly Gazette of 20th June 2008, should reach the Government Press on
or before 12 noon on 06th June, 2008.

LAKSHMAN  GOONEWARDENA,
Government Printer.

Department of Govt. Printing,
Colombo 08,
January 01, 2008.
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Appointments, &c., by the President

No. 283 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2544.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under-mentioned senior Officer from the Regular Force of the Sri
Lanka Army with effect from 30th June, 2008.

Brigadier HENNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE WASANTHA PIYATHILAKE

BANDARA RSP psc (O/50736)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
24th January, 2008.

06-101

––––––––––––––

No. 284 of 2008

SRI     LANKA     ARMY — REGULAR    FORCE

Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer as stated below :

(a) Major RANATHUN ACHCHIGE SAMANTHA ANURASIRI RANATHUNGA

SLAC – Posthumous Promotion to the rank of Lieutenant
Colonel with effect from 06 July, 2007.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc.,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
26th July, 2007.

06-94/3

No. 285 of 2008

NATIONAL  CADET  CORPS

Promotions approved by His Excellency the President

TO be Temporary Lieutenant Colonel with effect from 01st September,
2006.

O/3127 Major MRU GUNAWARDENA

O/3145 Major AMI ADIKARI

O/3136 Major MLM NIMAL

O/3048 Major SL De LANAROLE

O/3124 Major SJST DHARMAPALA

O/3121 Major SSG De SILVA

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo.

06-256

–––––––––––

No. 286 of 2008

DRF/RECT/580(V)AY.  

SRI     LANKA     ARMY — REGULAR    FORCE

Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer as stated below :

(a) Captain PINNALA WATTAGE DON SUJEEWA LAKMAL

KARUNARATHNA SLLI (O/64987) – Posthumous Promotion to
the rank of Major with effect from 16 March, 2007.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc.,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
07th May, 2007.

06-94/4
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No. 287 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2602.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Confirmation of Rank and Retirement  approved by His
Excellency the President

CONFIRMATION  OF  RANK

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the confirmation of the
under-mentioned officer in the rank of Major with effect from 14th
May, 2007.

Captain (Temporay Major)   HEWA KASI KANKANAMGE NALINDRA

AMARAPALA    GR (O/63377)

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
undermentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 15th May, 2007 on medical grounds.

Major   HEWA KASI KANKANAMGE NALINDRA AMARAPALA    GR
(O/63377)

By His Excellency’s Command

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
08th October, 2007.

06-103

––––––––––––

No. 288 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2562.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Confirmation of Rank and Retirement  approved by His
Excellency the President

CONFIRMATION  OF  RANK

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved confirmation of the
under-mentioned officer in the rank of Major with effect from 31st
May, 2007.

Captain (Temporary Major) WEERASINGHE JAYATILAKE

MUDIYANSELAGE NAWARATNE SLCMP  (O/60984)

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under-mentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 01st June, 2007.

Major   WEERASINGHE JAYATILAKE MUDIYANSELAGE NAWARATNE

SLCMP (O/60984)

By His Excellency’s Command

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
23rd July, 2007.

06-105

–––––––––––––

No. 289 of 2008

DRF/RECT/580(V)AY.  

SRI     LANKA     ARMY — REGULAR    FORCE

Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer as stated below :

(a) Captain SIDATH REYENSI FERNANDO SLAC (O/65008) –
Posthumous Promotion to the rank of Major with effect from
06 July, 2007.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc.,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
21st August, 2007.

06-94/1
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No. 290 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2618.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE
Confirmation of Rank and retirement approved by His

Excellency the President
CONFIRMATION OF RANK

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the confirmation of the
under-mentioned  officer in the rank of Major with effect from 25th
July, 2007.

Captain (Temporary Major)  BASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE

TISSAKUMARA JAYAWARDHENE SLLI (O/62043)

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under-mentioned  officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 26th July, 2007 on medical grounds.

Major BASNAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE TISSAKUMARA JAYAWARDHENE

SLLI (O/62043)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
18th October, 2007.
06-107

No. 291 of 2008

DRF/RECT/580(V)AY.  

SRI     LANKA     ARMY — REGULAR    FORCE
Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the

President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer as stated below :

(a) Captain VARSHA HANNADIGE NILANTHA LAL SOYZA VIR
(O/63670) – Posthumous Promotion to the rank of Major
with effect from 03 October 2007.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc.,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
21st November, 2007.
06-94/2

No. 292 of 2008

DRF/RECT/580(V)AY.  

SRI     LANKA     ARMY — REGULAR    FORCE

Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer as stated below :

(a) Captain NISHSHANKA ARACHCHIGE PADMA SAMEERA MUNASINGHE

SLLI (O/65666) – Posthumous Promotion to the rank of
Major with effect from 10 November 2007.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc.,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
26th December, 2007.

06-94/5

No. 293 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2658.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement  approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under-mentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 31st December, 2007.

Major  MOHOTTALALAGE ASELA SAMANTHA BANDARA WEIJERATNE

SLAMC (O/62207)

By His Excellency’s Command

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
05th February, 2008.

06-100
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No. 294 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2631.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 15th January, 2008.

Major  MAPA RALLAGE GAMINI BANDARATHILAKE SLAGSC
(O/61219)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
09th January, 2008.

06-123

–––––––––––––––

No. 295 of 2008
DRF/RECT/495.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Inter Unit Transfer approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the transfer of the
undermentioned officer from the Commando Regiment to the
Regiment stated against his name with effect from 20th August,
2007.

(a) Captain  ADHIKARI WATTHAGE DON LAKSHMAN RANTHNAWARDANA

CR  Gamunu Watch.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

20th September, 2008,
Colombo.

06-97/2

No. 296 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2615.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 31st October, 2007.

Captain (Quartermaster)  ALAWATTA KANKANAMGE WIJELAL

KUMARASIRI SLAOC (O/63971)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
08th October, 2007.

06-106

–––––––––––––

No. 297 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2638.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement and Transfer to the Sri Lanka Army Regular
(General) Reserve  approved by His Excellency the

President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
undermentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 23rd November, 2007.

Captain (Quartermaster)  MUTUWAHANDI KUMARATUNGA MENDIS

USP SLLI (O/62396)
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TRANSFER  TO THE  SRI  LANKA  ARMY  REGULAR
(GENERAL) RESERVE

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the transfer of the
undermentioned officer to the Sri Lanka Army Regular (General)
Reserve with effect from 23rd November, 2007.

Captain (Quartermaster)  MUTUWAHANDI KUMARATUNGA MENDIS

USP SLLI (O/62396)

By His Excellency’s Command

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

26th December, 2007,
Colombo.

06-98

––––––––––––

No. 298 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2648.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement  approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
undermentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 30th November, 2007.

Captain (Quartermaster) GANGABADAWATTE ARACHCHIGE HERBERT

SAMSON PERERA    SLSC (O/62633)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

09th January, 2008,
Colombo.

06-104

No. 299 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2656.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 30th November, 2007.

Captain NAWALAGE NALAKA DUMINDA COORAY MI (O/62785)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
05th February, 2008.

06-108

–––––––––––

No. 300 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2657.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 31st December, 2007.

Captain (Quartermaster) GODAGAMA VIDANALAGE CHANDRARATNE

USP GR (O/62630)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
29th January, 2008.

06-110



I fldgi :  ̂ I& fPoh - YS% ,xld m%cd;dka;s%l iudcjd§ ckrcfha .eiÜ m;%h - 2008'06'13
PART  I :  SEC.  (I) – GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA – 13.06.2008

557

No. 301 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2641.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Retirement  approved by His Excellency the President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
undermentioned officer from the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 22nd December, 2007.

Lieutenant  KALINGA  SENEVIRATNA KUMARASINGHA BANDARANAYAKA

MUDIYANSE RALAHAMILAGE ARUNADISI BANDARA LENAWALA

CES (O/65697)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

26th December, 2007,
Colombo.

06-99
––––––––––––

No. 302 of 2008

DIRF/RECT/235/AY.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Postings approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has been pleased to approve the
postings to the Regiments/Corps and the seniority indicated against
the names of the undermentioned Officers whose Commissioning as
Second Lieutenant of the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka Army, as
published in No. 139 of gazette No. 1453 dated 07th July, 2006 of
the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

With effect from 22nd December, 2007 :

(a) C/56586 Second Lieutenant LATHTHUWAHANDI NADEEKA NUWAN

DE SILVA - Sri Lanka Artillery
(b) C/56592 Second Lieutenant UDAWANNAGE ERANGA RENUKA

MUNASINGHE - Sri Lanka Electrical and Mechanical Engineers
(c) C/56579 Second Lieutenant SAMMANDAPPERUMA MOHOTTI

APPUHAMILAGE DON CHANNA MATHANGA SAMMANDAPPERUMA -
Sri Lanka Electrical and Mechanical Engineers

(d) C/56584 Second Lieutenant RANATHUNGA MUDIYANSELAGE

KASUN THARANGA RANATHUNGA - Sri Lanka Electrical and
Mechanical Engineers

(e) C/56593 Second Lieutenant MURUKWADURA ASELA MENDIS -
Sri Lanka Electrical and Mechanical Engineers

(f) C/56577 Second Lieutenant MALLADURA GEDERA DAMITH

CHAMINDA SIKURAJAPATHI  - Sri Lanka Electrical and Mechanical
Engineers

(g) C/56580 Second Lieutenant WARNAKULASOORIYA ARJUNA

UDEASH - Sri Lanka Artillery
(h) C/56587 Second Lieutenant TENNAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE

WASANTHA BANDARA KARUNARATHNE - Sri Lanka Electrical and
Mechanical Engineers

(i) C/56589 Second Lieutenant SHYAMINDA SOMANATHA - Sri
Lanka Electrical and Mechanical Engineers

(j) C/56582 Second Lieutenant RASIKA RANDENIYA - Sri Lanka
Armoured Corps

(k) C/56588 Second Lieutenant KURUKULASURIYA PATABANDIGE

KUSHAN MADUSHANKA FERNANDO - Sri Lanka Signal Corps
(l) C/56578 Second Lieutenant JAYASENA MOHOTTIGE DON KALUM

MADUCHANDRA - Sri Lanka Signal Corps
(m) C/56468 Second Lieutenant ANANDA PRIYAN CHANAKA

DAMAYANTHA - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(n) C/56590 Second Lieutenant HIPPALA MAHAGEDARA UDAYA

SAMINDA KUMARA ILLANGARATHNE - Sri Lanka Engineers
(o) C/56594 Second Lieutenant PUJAGODA GEDERA MAHESH ASELA

KUMARA GUNASENA - Sri Lanka Engineers
(p) C/56591 Second Lieutenant WELIVITA WATTE WALAUWE

WICKRAMASINGE THILAKARATHNA WASALA KULATHUNGA

MUDIYANSE RALAHAMILAGE NUWAN DANUSHKA BANDARA

WELIVITA - Sri Lanka Singal Corps
(q) C/56581 Second Lieutenant WIJESINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE

HARITHA GAMINDA SUMANASIRI - Sri Lanka Armoured Corps

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP pac,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

09th May, 2008,
Colombo.

06-255

–––––––––––

No. 303 of 2008

DRF/21/RECT/2603.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Resignation of commission approved by His Excellency the
President

RETIREMENT

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the resignation of
commission of the undermentioned officer from the Regular Force
of the Sri Lanka Army with effect from 31st August, 2007.
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2/Lieutenant WALABA BANDANAGE RAVINDRA KUMARA SLLI
(O/65229)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
08th October, 2007.

06-102

–––––––––––––

No. 304 of 2008

DRF/RECT/495.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR  FORCE

Inter Unit Transfer approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the transfer of the
under-mentioned officer from the Gajaba Regiment to the Regiment
stated against his name with effect from 20th September, 2007.

Second Lieutenant  DON RAMITHA HARSHDEWA HORADAGODA GR
Military Intelligence Corps

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
18th October, 2007.

06-97/1

––––––––––––

No. 305 of 2008

DIRF/RECT/231/AY.

SRI  LANKA  ARMY - REGULAR  FORCE

Commissions approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has been pleased to approve the
Commissioning of the under -mentioned Officer Cadets in the rank
of Second Lieutenant in the Regular Force of the SriLanka Army with

effect from 22nd December 2007 in the order of seniority shown and
their posting to the Regiments/Corps stated against their names with
effect from the same date.

(a) C/56674 Cadet Officer KOSWATHTHAGE THILAKA RUWAN

SIRIMANNA  - Sri Lanka Armoured Corps
(b) C/56671 Cadet Officer BELIGALA GEDARA DARSHANA KELUM

BELIGALA - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(c) C/56663 Cadet Officer PAHALA GEDARA AMILA PRASAD

JAYAWARDANA - Sri Lanka Light infantry
(d) C/56662 Cadet Officer LANKAHALU GEDARA AMAL THUSHAR

JAYAMANNA - Gajaba Regiment
(e) C/56680 Cadet Officer WALAGEDARA KUDARALALAGE MILAN

KARUNARATHNA  - The Gemunu Watch
(f) C/56672 Cadet Officer YONAMULLE HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE

VIMUKTHI DEEPAL YONAMULLA  - Gajaba Regiment
(g) C/56548 Cadet Officer WIJERATHNA MUDIYANSELAGE DON

THARAKA PATHUM WIJERATHNA  - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(h) C/56661 Cadet Officer ISURU AKALANKA FERNANDO - Sri Lanka

Light infantry
(i) C/56668 Cadet Officer PITIHUMA KAPURALLAGE ASANKA

KUMARA JAYATHILAKA - Vijayabahu Infantry Regiment
(j) C/56675 Cadet Officer HITIHAMI MUDIYANSELAGE PRIYANTHA

KUMARA BANDARA - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(k) C/56673 Cadet Officer RATHNINDE WALAWWE DUMINDA

BANDARA RATHNINDA - Vijayabahu Infantry Regiment
(l) C/56660 Cadet Officer WICKRAMAPALAGE PRASAD DHAMMIKA

RATHNAPALA - Gajaba Regiment
(m) C/56677 Cadet Officer SAMARAKOON MUDIYANSELAGE CHAMEERA

NIROSHAN SAMARAKOON  - The Gemunu Watch
(n) C/56642 Cadet Officer PUBUDU ROSHAN GODEWITHARANA - The

Gemunu Watch
(o) C/56683 Cadet Officer DON CHAMPIKA MANOCHANDRA WITHANA

- The Gemunu Watch
(p) C/56646 Cadet OFFICER MANOJ BUDDHIKA PUNCHIHEWA - Sri

Lanka Sinha Regiment
(q) C/56682 Cadet Officer BULATHSINGHALAGE MAHESH

AMARASINGHE - The Gemunu Watch
(r) C/56687 Cadet Officer ATHTHANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE LALITH

KUMARA GUNATHILAKE - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(s) C/56685 Cadet Officer: HEENDENIYE WEDARALALAGE ISHARA

THANUJA LAKMAL DASANAYAKE  - Gajaba Regiment
(t) C/56679 Cadet Officer DAHANAYAKE ARACHCHIGE DUSHANTHA

NALAKA DAHANAYAKA - Vijayabahu infantry Regiment
(u) C/56670 Cadet Officer OBADA KANKANAMGE KANCHANA

GUNARATHNA - Vijayabahu infantry Regiment
(v) C/56648 Cadet Officer JINETH ERANDA VITHANA - Gajaba

Rejement
(w) C/56686 Cadet Officer DEVA ASANKA SENEVIRATHNE - Viyabahu

Infantry Regiment
(x) C/56629 Cadet Officer MUTHUTHANTHRI PATABADIGE LAHIRU

NIROSHAN MADUSANKA COORAY - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(y) C/56653 Cadet Officer VISHAN PRABHATH MADUSANKA

KURUWITA - Gajaba Regiment
(z) C/56633 Cadet Officer WANNI ARACHCHIGE MAHINDA KITHSIRI

WANNIARACHCHI - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(aa) C/56627 Cadet Officer HEWAWASAM GOLUWA MARAKKALAGE

KASUN ISHARA MEGHAWARNA - The Gemunu Watch
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(ab) C/56568 Cadet Officer JAYAMANNA MOHOTTIGE DON

SUCHALAKA LAHIRU CHETHIYA JAYAMANNA  - Vijayabahu
Infantry Regiment

(ac) C/56651 Cadet Officer KATHRI ARACHCHIGE DON ISHAN

DARSHAKA SIRIWARDHANA - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(ad) C/56666 Cadet Officer PANNILA VITHANAGE PRABATH SANJEEWA

WICKRAMANAYAKE - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(ae) C/56628 Cadet Officer GAYAN RISANKA WIJESINGHE - Gajaba

Regiment
(af) C/56656 Cadet Officer NADEERA MADUSHAN MADDUMA

LIYANAGE - Sri Lanka Engineers

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
09th May 2008.

06-257

––––––––––––

No. 306 of 2008

DIRF/RECT/233/AY.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - REGULAR    FORCE

Commissions approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has been pleased to approve the
Commissioning of the under-mentioned officer Cadets in the rank of
in the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka Army with effect from 22nd
December, 2007 in the order of seniority shown and their posting to
the Regiments/Corps stated against their names with effect from the
same date.

(a) C/56669 Cadet Officer ALLEGEDARA WEERASINGHAGE PRANEETH

DUMINDA GUNASINGHE - The Gemunu Watch
(b) C/56786 Cadet Officer PELIGEDARA THUSHAN SANDAKELUM

PREMACHANDRA - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(c) C/56785 Cadet Officer GUNASINGHA PATHIRANAGE LAKMAL

JAYATHILAKA - Gajaba Regiment
(d) C/56795 Cadet Officer ISHANKA SIRIWARDANA - The Gemunu

Watch
(e) C/56787 Cadet Officer KANDA GAMAGE DIMUTH PRASANGA - Sri

Lanka Light Infantry
(f) C/56780 Cadet Officer RANASINGHE MUDIYANSELAGE GEDERA

CHANDANA BANDARA ARIYASINGHE - Vijayabahu Infantry
Regiment

(g) C/56791 Cadet Officer SELLAPPERUMAGE IVANKA NADEESHAN

FERNANDO - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(h) C/56665 Cadet Officer ALUTH GEDARA DILANKA SANDARUWAN

THENNAKOON - Sri Lanka Light Infantry

(i) C/56777 Cadet Officer VITHANA PATHIRANNEHELAGE DILANTHA

PRIYADARSHI VITHANA - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(j) C/56776 Cadet Officer YASANANDAGE JAYAMINI BANDARA

KARUNATHILAKE - Vijayabahu Infantry Regiment
(k) C/56789 Cadet Officer HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE MAHINDA

KUMARA - The Gemunu Watch
(l) C/56688 Cadet Officer HETTIGE KELUM DARSHANA RANDENI -

Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(m) C/56684 Cadet Officer HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE LASANTHA

BANDARA WIJEKOON - Vijayabahu Infantry Regiment
(n) C/56781 Cadet Officer DELANKAWALAGE SAMPATH INDRAJITH

DELANKAWALA - Gajaba Regiment
(o) C/56778 Cadet Officer EDIRISINGHE ARACHCHILAGE THISHIKA

DHINEERA EDIRISINGHE - Sri Lanka Light Infantry
(p) C/56798 Cadet Officer WEDAMITHRA KAHAWEVITHANA - The

Gemunu Watch
(q) C/56784 Cadet Officer PATIKIRI ACHCHIGE RASIKA ANURADHA

PERERA - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment
(r) C/56797 Cadet Officer MALWASAN GEDARA SUMITH KUMARA

GUNAWARDANE - Gajaba Regiment
(s) C/56678 Cadet Officer NIPUNA CHANAKYA YAPA - Gajaba

Regiment
(t) C/56649 Cadet Officer MALLAWA ARACHCHI KANKANAMLAGE

SAMPATH UDAYANGA - Vijayabahu Infantry Regiment
(u) C/56779 Cadet Officer ASELA CHATHURA WIMLA GUNASEKARA

- The Gemunu Watch
(v) C/56664 Cadet Officer CHANDRASEKARA MUDIYANSELAGE

GAYAN SANJAYA CHANDRASEKARA - Vijayabahu Infantry
Regiment

(w) C/56788 Cadet Officer MOLLIGODA ADIKARAMGE GAYAN

CHAMEERA MOLLIGODA - Sri Lanka Sinha Regiment

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
09th May, 2008.

06-258

––––––––––––

No. 307 of 2008

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOULNTEER    FORCE

Confirmation of Rank and Transfer to the Volunteer
Reserve approved by His Excellency the President

CONFIRMATION OF RANK

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the confirmation of rank
of the of the under-mentioned  Officer in the rank of Major  with effect
from 16th June, 1999.

Captain (Temporary Major)  EBERT SAMARARATNE KODIKARA SLA
(O/2418)
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TRANSFER TO THE VOLUNTEER RESERVE

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the transfer of rank of
the of the under-mentioned  Officer in the Volunteer Reserve of the
Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force with effect from 17th June, 1999.

Major EBERT SAMARARATNE KODIKARA SLA (O/2418)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
24th May, 2007.
06-109/4

––––––––––––

No. 308 of 2008

DVF/RECT/264/AY.

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE
Posthumous Promotion approved by His Excellency the

President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the posthumous
promotion of the under-mentioned officer to the rank of Major with
effect from 17th July, 2007.

Captain WALICHCHORU HEWAGE NALINDA SANJEEWA SILVA  RSP
SLNG (O/5293)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
21st September, 2007.

06-95
––––––––––––

No. 309 of 2008

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Resignation of Commission approved by His Excellency
the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the resignation of
commission of the under-mentioned  Officer from the Sri Lanka
Army Volunteer Force with effect from 01st December, 2007.

Captain  SAMAN SIRIDEVA JAYASINGHE ARACHCHI CES (O/6034)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
20th November, 2007.

06-109/5

––––––––––––––

No. 310 of 2008

DVF/RECT/9/AY(1).

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - VOLUNTTER    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under-mentioned officer from the Volunteer Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 01st May, 2006.

O/2384 Lieutenant ATHAUDA MUDIYANSELAGE ANANDA DAYASIRI

ATHAUDA  SLAGSC

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security, Law and Order.

Colombo,
31st May, 2006.

06-96/3

––––––––––––––––

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Withdrawal of Commission  approved by His Excellency
the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the withdrawal of
commission of the under-mentioned officer with effect from 15th
May, 2007.
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Lieutenant  WASANTHA KUMARA ADIHETTI VIR (O/5039)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSE, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
23rd July, 2007.

06-109/1

–––––––––––––

No. 311 of 2008

DVF/RECT/262(iii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement  of the
under mentioned  Officer on medical grounds from the Sri Lanka
Army Volunteer Force with effect from 30th September, 2007.

Lieutenant  RAJAPAKSHA LIYANAGE SUDARSHI RAJAPAKSHA SLE
(O/4764)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
18th October, 2007.

06-111/1

––––––––––––

No. 312 of 2008

DVF/RECT/9AY(I).

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Resignation of commission approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved resignation of commission
of the undermentioned lady officer from the Sri Lanka Army
Volunteer force with effect from 01st November, 2007.

Lieutenant  SOORIYA ARACHCHIGE RASIKA DE SILVA  SLAWC
(O/5536)

By His Excellency’s Command

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

21st August, 2007,
Colombo.

06-96/1

––––––––––––

No. 313 of 2008

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Volunteer Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 01st October, 2007.

Lieutenant (Quartermaster) (General Duties)  EKANAYAKE
MUDIYANSELAGE WIJERATHNE EKANAYAKE SLA (O/5986)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
23rd July, 2007.

06-109/6

––––––––––––––

No. 314 of 2008

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE
Retirement approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the retirement of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Volunteer Force of the Sri Lanka
Army with effect from 20th November, 2007.

Lieutenant (Quartermaster) (General Duties)  PIDALI GAMA
RANAWAKALAGE NIMAL PREMASIRI VIR (O/5995)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

Colombo,
07th December, 2007.

06-109/7
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DVF/RECT/9AY(i).

SRI     LANKA    ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Withdrawal of commission  approved by His Excellency the
President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the withdrawal of
commission of the undermentioned lady officer with effect from 31st
July, 2003.

Second Lieutenant EGODA HETTIARACHCHILAGE NIROSHANI

UDUMBARA KULASINGHE  SLAWC (O/5575)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

26th December, 2006,
Colombo.

06-96/2

–––––––––––––

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Cashiering from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
approved by His Excellency the President

CASHIERING

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the cashiering of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
with effect from 18th February, 2007.

Second Lieutenant  SENADHIPATHI MUDIYANSELAGE MAHESH

CHAMINDA BANDARA SENADHIPATHI SLA (O/3680)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security, Law and Order.

Colombo,
24th May, 2008.

06-109/2

DVF/RECT/262(iii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Cashiering from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
approved by His Excellency the President

CASHIERING

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the cashiering of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
with effect from 21st March, 2007.

Second Lieutenant  YAKDEHIGE KUMUDU HEMANTHA PERERA SLA
(O/6014)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security, Law and Order.

Colombo,
27th June, 2008.

06-111/2

–––––––––––

DVF/RECT/22(vii)AY.

SRI     LANKA     ARMY - VOLUNTEER    FORCE

Cashiering from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
approved by His Excellency the President

CASHIERING

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has approved the cashiering of the
under mentioned  Officer from the Sri Lanka Army Volunteer Force
with effect from 26th June, 2007.

Second Lieutenant  DISSANAYAKA MUDIYANSELAGE KULATHUNGE

VIR (O/5596)

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA, RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security, Law and Order.

Colombo,
15th August, 2008.

06-109/3
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Government Notifications

TISSAMAHARAMA   PILGRIMAGE

Regulation – 1952

I, am Mahesh Gammampila Divisional, Secretary Tissamaharama
Division, do hereby declare the undermentioned period to be the
period during which the Tissamaharama Pilgrimage Regulation of
1952 shall be in face.

2008 Poson Festival from June 12th to 19th (Both days inclusive).

M. L. GAMMAMPILA,
Divisional Secretary,

Tissamaharama.

Divisional Secretariat,
Tissamaharama.

06–250

–––––––––––––

THE  INLAND  REVENUE

Act, No. 10 of 2006 Order under Section 34(2)(a)

BY virtue of powers vested in me by Section 34(2)(a) of the Inland
Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006. I, Mahinda Rajapaksa, Minister of
Finance, do hereby declare the “National Kidney Foundation of Sri
Lanka” referred to in the schedule given below be an approved charity
for the purpose of that Section.

MAHINDA RAJAPAKSA,
Minister of Finance and Planning.

Ministry of Finance and Planning,
Colombo 01,
23rd May, 2008.

SCHEDULE

“National Kidney Foundation of Sri Lanka”

06–207

THE  INLAND  REVENUE

Act, No. 10 of 2006 Order under Section 34(2)(a)

BY virtue of powers vested in me by Section 34(2)(a) of the Inland
Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006. I, Mahinda Rajapaksa, Minister of
Finance, do hereby declare the “St. Joseph’s Educational Foundation
for the Hearing Impaired” referred to in the schedule given below be
an approved charity for the purpose of that Section.

MAHINDA RAJAPAKSA,
Minister of FInance and Planning.

Ministry of Finance and Planning,
Colombo 01,
23rd May, 2008.

SCHEDULE

“St. Joseph’s Educational Foundation for the Hearing Impaired”

06–206

––––––––––––––

THE   INLAND   REVENUE

Act, No. 10 of 2006 Order under Section 34(2)(a)

BY virtue of powers vested in me by Section 34(2)(a) of the Inland
Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006. I, Mahinda Rajapaksa, Minister of
Finance, do hereby declare the “Fund for Renovation of Ruwanweli
Stupa and Construction of the Monastery” referred to in the schedule
given below be an approved charity for the purpose of that Section.

MAHINDA RAJAPAKSA,
Minister of Finance and Planning.

Ministry of Finance and Planning,
Colombo 01,
23rd May, 2008.

SCHEDULE

“Fund for Renovation of Ruwanweli Stupa and Construction of
the Monastery”

06–205



I fldgi :  ̂ I& fPoh - YS% ,xld m%cd;dka;s%l iudcjd§ ckrcfha .eiÜ m;%h - 2008'06'13
PART  I :  SEC.  (I) – GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA – 13.06.2008

564

Revenue and Expenditure Returns
S.W.R.D.  BANDARANAYAKE  NATIONAL  MEMORIAL  FOUNDATION

Income  and  Expenditure  Account for  the  Year  1999-2005

Income from main activities Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Hire of Hall & Facilities 20,051,142 29,700,500 29,273,166 39,095,584 54,605,870 77,512,359 100,567,707
Interest Income 6,594,272 7,668,118 12,058,180 12,030,787 9,662,287 8,754,353 10,815,284
Commission Received 4,586,873 7,168,571 7,640,418 9,203,352 11,381,571 20,051,705 17,928,483
Licence Fees 2,223,159 4,060,361 12,730,758 9,556,170 11,069,290 12,046,392 16,745,145

33,455,446 48,597,550 61,702,522 69,885,893 86,719,018 118,364,809 146,056,619

Add – Other Income :

Sundry Income 324,203 737,690 1,095,932 681,249 1,885,335 1,926,759 1,725,574
Public Viewing of Hall 180,996 68,756 136,749 350,706 304,160 409,988 166,675
Sound System Charges 288,750 333,600 356,250 395,580 364,000 399,550 1,544,000
Agency Post Office (80,987) (68,201) (13,746) (46,817) (27,842) (38,837) (42,065)
B. C. I. S. Income 1,178,337 (1,023,303) (878,280)
Colombo Shopping Festival 505,868 1,994,267 1,039,612
J.P.R International 197,239
Sale of popcorn A/c 81,844 91,517 86,790 131,644 313,537 196,682
Janitorial Service 30,000 337,500 112,500 372,000 372,000
Contribution For Licence fees 6,720,000
Unclaimed refunds written back 1,128,716
Profit on Disposal of Property, 810,747 (71,585) 565,500 1,203,875

Plant & Equipment
Suspense Written Back 219,864

43,195,461 48,757,936 63,531,551 74,270,915 90,564,206 122,313,306 151,223,360

less : Turnover Tax 118,954
National Security Levy 1,537,262

43,195,461 47,101,720 63,531,551 74,270,915 90,564,206 122,313,306 151,223,360

Less : Expenditure

General Management 12,412,164 4,384,118 6,075,675 5,169,847 8,565,824 6,627,757 9,572,060
General Repairs & Maintenance 22,029,783 9,163,080 12,727,107 19,117,463 28,277,336 36,592,195 45,995,014
Staff Administration Expenses 28,043,550 30,673,514 34,537,143 43,043,839 42,201,026 49,386,871
B.C.I.S. Expenses 2,166,364
Stock Write off 4,229,224
Depreciation 2,270,283 2,093,979 1,993,395 1,930,506 1,724,533 2,239,119 2,344,994

38,878,594 43,684,727 51,469,691 60,754,959 81,611,532 91,889,321 107,298,939
Excess of income over expenditure 4,316,867 3,416,993 12,061,860 13,515,956 8,952,674 30,423,985 43,924,421

S. W. R. D  BANDARANAIKE  NATIONAL  MEMORIAL  FOUNDATION  LAW   NO. 2  OF  1975

Report for the year 2006 in terms of section 13 (5)

(01) The Management -

H. E. The President has appointed Director General - BMICH to manage the BMICH w.e.f. 18.01.2006 under the direct
supervision of Mr. Lalith C. Weeratunge, Secretary to the President.

The Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH)
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The following Government agencies and departments continued to be responsible for certain specified services during the year
under review we thank for their assistance :

(a)  Sri Lanka Telecom Ltd. - Maintenance of sound and telephone equipment ;
(b)  Police Department - Security and general duties l
(c)  Prison Department - Assistance in the maintenance of the garden up to February 2006.

(02) Catering - Mount Lavinia Hotels Ltd.,

The Commission earned by the foundation in 2006 was Rs. 30,045,950 as against Rs. 17,928,482 in 2005.

(03) Some Important activities held at the BMICH during the year 2006 are listed below :-

Indian Handicraft Exhibition - Indian High Commission
Geneva Negotiations - WAPS
Seminar for Health Personnel - WHO
International Buddhist Conference
Korean Trade Fair
U. N. Day Program - United Nations Assn.
Workshop on implementing the Confidence - UNHCR
International Migrant Day - Migrant Services Centre
INCO Exhibition
Chef’s Guild Exhibition (Culinary Art Exhibition)
Architects Exhibition
Book Fair
Construct Exhibition
Shilpa (Handicraft) Exhibition
Infortel Exhibition

The Total income earned from the hire of facilities in 2006 was Rs. 120,490,487 as against Rs. 100,567,707 in 2005.

S. W. R. D. BANDARANAIKE NATIONAL MEMORIAL FOUNDATION

Accounts for the Year Ended 31st December 2006
REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE MEMBERS OF SWRD BANDARANAIKE NATIONAL MEMORIAL  FOUNDATION

We have examined the accompanying Balance Sheet of the SWRD Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation as at 31st
December 2006, and the related statements of Income and Expenditure and Cash Flow for the year then ended together with the accounting
policies and notes as set out on Page 2 to 8. The Management of Foundation are responsible for preparing and presenting these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. Our responsibility is to express and opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance above whether financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimate made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe
that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

In our opinion far as appears from our examination, proper books of account have been maintained by the Foundation with respect
to its activities, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Financial Statements which are in
agreement with the Books of Accounts read together with the notes referred to therein, given a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Foundation as at 31st December, 2006 and the results of their operations and cash flow for the year then ended.

WIJEYERATNE AND COMPANY,
Chartered Accountants.

Colombo,
10th July, 2007.
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S.W.R.D. BANDARANAIKE NATIONAL MEMORIAL FOUNDATION

Income and expenditure account for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes 2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

INCOME FROM MAIN ACTIVITIES
Hire of Hall and Facilities 120,490,488 100,567,707
Interest Income 16,737,346 10,815,284
Commission Received 30,045,951 17,928,483
Licence Fees 20,646,605 16,745,145

187,920,390 146,056,619

Add – Other Income :
Sundry Income 1,761,786 1,725,574
Public Viewing of Hall 78,105 166,675
Sound System Charges 2,193,900 1,544,000
Agency Post Office 1,347 (42,065)
Sale of Popcorn Account 9 157,802 196,681
Janitorial Service – 372,000
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 348,138 1,203,875

192,461,468 151,223,360

Less – Expenditure :
General Management 10 11,549,153 9,572,060
General Repairs and Maintenance 11 53,459,536 45,995,014
Staff Administration Expenses 12 61,004,676 49,386,871
Depreciation 13 3,139,085 2,344,994

(129,152,450) (107,298,939)

Excess of income over expenditure 63,309,018 43,924,421

S.W.R.D. BANDARANAYIAKE  NATIONAL  MEMORIS  OF  FOUNDETION
Balance Sheet As at 31st December, 2006

Notes 2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and equipment 2 565,131,286 553,481,162
Staff Loan 3 8,210,002 8,227,638
Work-in-Progress-Building     9,518,821 6,382,794

582,860,109 568,091,594

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 6,979,971 8,450,612
Trade and Other Receivables 47,108,289 37,575,785
Short Term Investment 4 170,457,273 138,695,905
Bank and Cash Balances 41,480,731 18,669,796

TOTAL ASSETS 266,026,264 203,392,098
848,886,373 771,483,692

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated Fund 5 206,936,974 143,627,956
Capital Reserves        925,522 925,522

207,862,496 144,553,478
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Specific Funds :
Capital Aid Funds 6 541,653,179 541,653,179
Maintenance Aid Funds 25,942,983 25,848,108
Library Books Donation Fund 212,377 212,377
Repair and Maintenance Reserves 4,164,226 4,164,226
Miscellaneous Funds 7 4,911,647 4,911,647
SWRD Bandaranaike Scholorship Fund       100,000         100,000

576,984,412 576,889,537

Non Current Liabilities :
Retirement Benefit Obligations 8 15,649,056 11,496,944

Current Liabilities :
Trade and Other Payables 48,159,546 38,312,870
General Deposit 230,863 230,863

48,390,409 38,543,733
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 848,886,373 771,483,692

S. W. R. D. Bandaranaiyake National Memorial Fundation Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st December 2006

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
Excess of Income Over Expenditure 63,309,018 43,924,421

Adjustments/or :

Depreciation 3,139,085 2,344,994
Provision for Gratuity 4,896,672 894,601
InterestIncome (16,893,850) (10,815,284)
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (348,139) (1,203,875)

Operating Surplus before working Capital Changes 54,102,786 35,144,857

Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capital Changes :
Inventories 1,470,641 (3,705,816)
Trade and Other Receivables (9,532,504) (7,656,207)
Trade and Other Payables 9,846,676 (5,266,633)

55,887,599 18,516,201
Retiring Gratuity Paid (744,560) 555,892

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 55,143,039 17,960,309

Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (18,233,199) (10,930,697)
Interest Received 16,893,850 10,815,284
Sale Proceeds from Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 656,102 1,203,875
Maintenance Aid Fund 94,875

54,554,667 19,048,771
Cash Flow from Financing Activities : –

Net Staff Loan granted 17,636 (2,309,415)
Increased in Cash Equivalents 54,572,303 16,739,356
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the year (Note A) 157,365,701 140,626,345
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year (Note B) 211,938,003 157,365,701

Notes 2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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A. Cash and  Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year :
Short Term Investments 138,695,905 122,942,934
Balance at Bank and Cash in Hand 18,669,796 17,683,411

157,365,701 140,626,345

B. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year :
Short Term Investment 170,457,273 138,695,905
Balance at Bank and Cash in Hand 41,480,731 18,669,796

211,938,004 157,365,701

S. W. R. D. Bandaranaiyake National Memorial Foundation Notes to the Financial Statements - 31st December, 2006

1. ACCOUTING POLICIES
General Accounting Convention :
The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, whereby transactions are recorded at the
values prevalling on the dates when the assets were acquired, liablities incurred or the capital obtained. Further the Financial Statements
are in accordance with the  Sri Lanka Accounting Standards laid down by the  Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka.

1.2 Previous year figures and pharses have been re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm the current year's position.

1.3 Post Balance Sheet Events :
All material events  occuring after the Balance Sheet date have been considered and where necessary adjusments have been made in
the Financial Statements.

1.4 Assets and Bases of their Valuation :

1.4.1 Depreciation :
Tangible Assets are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation - Depreciation is charged on written down values for the month
of purchase at the 12.5% per annum on all assets excluding buildings and Yards and Gardens.

1.4.2 Inventories :
Inventories have been shown on an estimated basis.

1.4.3 Short - Term Investments :
Short - term  Investments are valued at the lower of cost or Market Value.

1.4.4. Trade Receivables and Other Receivables :
Trade and Other Receivables have been stated at the amounts they are estimated to realise.

1.5  LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
1.5.1 Current liablities are those which fall due for payment on demand or within one year from the Balance Sheet date. Non current liablities

will fall due for payment one year or more after the Balance Sheet date.

1.5.2 Taxation :
The Institute is exempt from income  tax under Section 8(a) (xii) of the Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006.

1.6 Retirement Benefit :

(i) Defined Benefit Plan :
Provision has been made for retirement gratuity from first year of services for all employees in conformity with SLAS 16.
However, under the payment of Gratuity Act, No.12 of 1983, the liablity to an employee arises only on completion of five
years continued service.

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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(ii) Defined Contribution Plan :
All employees of the Company are members of the Employee's Provident Fund and  Employee's Trust Fund, to which the
employers contribute 12% and 3% respectively of each employees consolidated salary.

1.7 Income and Expenditure :

(a) Income generated from main activities and other income are accounted on accrual basis.
(b) All expenditure incurred in continuing the operations and  maintaining the capital assets in a state of efficiency have been charged

to income and expenditure account in arriving at the excess of income over expenditure.
(c) Profit/(Loss) on sale of Popcorn, Janitorial service BCIS income and Agency Post Office activities are taken to income and

Expenditure account for the year on cash basis.

1.8. Cash Flow :
Cash Flow statement has been prepared using the “Indirect Method”.

1.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash and Cash Equivalent include cash in hand and at Bank and Call deposits, Fixed deposits at bank and Treasury Bills.

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

WDV Additions Disposal Depreciation WDV
at During the During for the at

01.01.2006 Year the year Year 31.12.2005
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Building 511,155,026 7,539,558 - - 518,694,584
Yards and Gardens 646,384 - - - 646,384
Pant and Machinery 1,796,813 - - 224,602 1,572,211
Motor Vehicle 2,407,575 4,866,445 (307,963) 858,560 6,107,497
Office Equipment 2,500,208 43,010 - 313,611 2,230,607
T V Equipment 273,801 - - 34,225 239,576
BCIS Equipment 135,478 - - 16,935 118,543
Other Equipment 1,800,404 633,884 - 236,893 2,197,395
Fire Alarm System 634,866 - - 79,358 555,508
Furniture and Fittings 1,352,026 114,923 - 169,630 1,297,319
Carpets and Curtains 1,563,854 - - 195,482 1,368,372
Crokery and Cutlery 220 - - 28 192
BCIS Library Books 666,727 - - 83,341 583,386
Conference System 1,413,256 50,481 - 178,235 1,285,502
Garden Equipment 303,306 481,145 - 65,805 718,646
Sundry Assets - Building 21,589,385 406,000 - - 21,995,385
Equipment 2,099,249 - - 262,406 1,836,843
Electrical Equipment 3,142,584 961,726           -___ 420,974 3,683,336

553,481,162 15,097,172 (307,963) 3,139,085 565,131,286
========= ======== ======= ======== =========

3. STAFF LOAN 31.12.2006 31.12.2005
Rs. Rs.

Cycle Loan 97,500 117,580
Distress Loan 8,112,502 8,110,058

8,210,002 8,227,638
======= =======

4. SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
Bank of Ceylon - Fixed Deposit 58,099,021 35,210,866
National Savings Bank - Fixed Deposit 1,977,830 1,815,510
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Central Bank - Treasury Bills 62,597,483 58,318,791
Sundry Security Deposits and Investments 110,738 110,738
Hatton National Bank  - Fixed Deposit 47,672,201 43,240,000

170,457,273 138,695,905

5. Accumulated Fund
Balance as at 1st January, 2006
Excess of Income over Expenditure for the year 143,627,956 99,703,534
Balance as at 31st December, 2006 63,309,018 43,924,422

206,936,974 143,627,956

6. Capital Aid Fund
Capital Aid Fund for the year 541,653,179 541,653,179

7. Miscellaneous Funds
Other Funds 911,827 911,827
Exhibition Center Fund 3,999,820    3,999,820

4,911,647 4,911,647

8. Retirement Benefit Obligation
Balance as at 1st January 2006 11,496,944 11,158,235
Add: Provision for the year 4,986,672      894,601

16,393,616 12,052,836
Less : Payments made during the year    (744,560)    (555,892)
Balance as at 31st december 2006 15,649,056 11,496,944

9. Sale of Popcorn
Sales 317,545 342,980
Expenses    (159,743)   (146,298)

157,802 196,682

10. General Management Expenses
General Administration 10,600,398 8,281,991
Financial Administration 844,367 1,211,659
Stores Administration 80,864 58,692
Security         23,524       19,718

11,549,153 9,572,060

11. General Repairs and Manitenance
Civil Engineering 9,084,168 6,623,532
Electrical Engineering 38,639,353 36,262,328
House Keeping 5,085,302 2,568,186
Gardens       650,713      540,968

53,459,536 45,995,014

12. Staff Administration Expenses
General Administration - Staff Services 16,427,218 11,397,749
Finance Administration 3,109,567 2,657,097
Stores Administration 2,528,921 6,727,332
Security 1,090,230 874,050
Civil Engineers 10,014,718 8,507,965
Electrical Engineering 10,999,653 9,827,875
House Keeping 10,715,799 8,837,229
Garden     6,118,569    5,557,574

61,004,676 49,386,871

31.12.2006 31.12.2005
Rs. Rs.
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31.12.2006 31.12.2005
Rs. Rs.

13. Depreciation
Plant and Machinery 224,602 256,688
Motor Vehicles 858,560 343,939
Office Equipment 312,611 354,144
BCIS Equipment 16,935 19,354
Other  Equipment 236,893 234,251
Fire Alarm System 79,358 90,695
Furniture and Fittings  169,630 125,442
Carperts and Curtains 195,482 175,240
Crokery and Cutlery 28 31
BCIS Liabary Books 83,341 95,247
Conference  System 178,235 58,723
Gardens Equipment 65,805 27,562
Sundry Assets - Equipment 262,406 270,284
Electrical Equipment 420,974 254,279
TV Equipment         34,225         39,115

3,139,085 2,344,994

S W. R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation Detailed Income and Expenditure Account for the Year Ended 31st
December, 2006

Schedules
2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

Income
Hire of Hall and Facilities 120,490,487.64 100,567,707.03
Interest Income 16,737,346.00 10,815,284.13
Commission Received 30,045,950.50 17,928,482.58
Licence Fees 20,646,605.50 16,745,145.41
Sale of Popcorn Account 1 157,801.50 196,682.20
Sundry Income 2 1,761,785.70 1,725,574.44
Public Viewing of Hall 78,105.00 166,675.00
Agency Post Office 1,347.00 (42,065.25)
Sound Systems Charges 2,193,900.00 1,544,000.00
Janitorial Service - 372,000.00
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment       348,138.45     1,203,875.00

192,461,467.29 151,223,360.54

Less : expenditure

General Management
General Administration 3 27,027,616.03 19,679,741.22
Finance Administration 4 3,953,934.15 3,868,755.30
Stores Administration 5 2,609,784.16 1,786,024.12
Security 6   1,113,754.03      893,767.87

34,705,088.37 26,228,288.51

General Repairs and Maintenance
Civil Engineering 7 19,098,886.32 15,131,497.33
Electrical Engineering 8 49,639,005.61 46,090,202.95
House Keeping 9 15,801,100.73 11,405,414.48
Garden Expenses 10   6,769,282.59   6,098,541.83

91,308,275.25 78,725,656.59
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Stock Writeoff
Depreciation (3,139,084.91) (2,344,994.00)

129,152,448.53 107,298,939.10
Excess of Income over Expenditure 63,309,018.76 43,924,421.44

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation Schedules to the Detailed Income and
Expenditure Account for the Year Ended 31st december, 2006

1. Sales of Popcorn –  Rs. 157,801.50 Rs. 

Sales 317,545.00
Expenses (159,743.50)

157,801.50

2. Sundry Income – Rs. 1,761,785.70
Electricity 1,017,330.00
Garden Produce 25,966.00
Sundry Receipts    718,489.70

1,761,785.70
3. General Administration – Rs. 27,027,616.03

Staff Services Rs. .
Attendance Bonus 464,310.50
Casual Wages and  Consultancy 236,526.59
E. P. F. Contributions 433,637.51
E. T. F. Contributions 108,409.39
Ex- Gratia Payments 46,580.00
General Allowances 360,505.00
Incentive Payments 1,081,358.10
Special Allowance 446,600.00
Overtime 855,430.21
Staff Training Expenses 172,088.00
Profit Bonus 3,792,312.64
Provision for Gratuity 4,896,672.00
Salaries and wages 3,253,140.93
Staff Life Insurance 330.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 191,300.00
Grade 1 Staff Allowances 6,000.00
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 20,116.00
Staff Medical Expenses 7,739.63
Leave Payment 23,501.17
Travelling Expenses 27,660.00
Income Tax        3,000.00

16,427,217.67
Supply Services
Fuel 301,860.50
Newspapers and Periodicals 31,682.00
Other Consumables 24,066.86
Printing Stationery and Office Requistes 102,077.98
Tools, Spares and Implements 33,660.86
Sundry Expenses 894,019.86

1,387,368.06
Repairs and Maintenance Services
Repairs on Equipment 19,408.75
Repairs on Vehicles 613,497.50
Annual Services of Computers 54,813.31 687,719.56

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

Utility Services:
Insurance 1,842,308.36
Licence Fees 198,761.08
Postage and Stamp Duty 87,371.00
Telephone and Telex Charges 4,965,013.40

7,093,453.84

Other Services:
Advertisements 44,660.00
Hospitality 168,157.00
Legal Fees 71,622.00
Membership Fees 123,338.90
Staff Tea Expenses 397,300.00
Sundry Services 358,850.00
Sales promotion 267,929.00

1,431,856.90
27,027,616.03

4. Finance Administration  - Rs. 3,953,934.15
Staff Services :
Attendance Bonus 179,287.00
E.P.F. Contribution 192,004.08
E. T. F. Contribution 48,001.02
General Allowances 205,860.00
Incentive Payments 567,281.60
Special Additional Allowance 242,000.00
Overtime 259,644.24
Personal Allowances 600.00
Salaries and Wages 1,393,574.00
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 3,315.20
Cash Carries Allowances 6,000.00
Grade I Staff Allowances 12,000.00

3,109,567.14
Supply Service :
Printing, Stationery and Office Equipment 44,011.50

Utility Service:
Economic Service Charge 422,816.00

Sundry Services :
Audit Fees 40,000.00
Accounting Fees 106,512.00
Bank Charges 231,027.51 377,539.51

3,953,934.15
5. Stores Administration - Rs.2,609,784.16

Staff Services :
Attendance Bonus 113,956.50
E. P. F. Contributions 130,539.24
E. T. F. Contributions 32,634.81
General Allowances 133,920.00
Special Allowance 184,800.00
Incentive Payments 358,560.00
Overtime 73,224.79
Personal Allowances 600.00
Salaries and Wages 953,307.00
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 541,378.36
Grade I and Staff Allowance 6,000.00 2,528,920.70
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Supply Service :
Printing, Stationery and Office Requisites 3,070.23
Fuel 76,941.00
Other Consumables 852.23      80,863.46

2,609,784.16

6. Security  - Rs. 1,113,754.03
Staff Services :
Ex-Gratia Payments 1,090,230.00

Repair and Maintenance
Maintenance of Fire Extinguishers      23,524.03

1,113,754.03

7. Civil Engineering - Rs.19,098,886.32
Staff Services :
Attendance Bonus 464,356.50
Casual wages and Consultancy Fees 114,365.39
E. P. F. Contributions 562,007.77
E. T. F. Contributions 140,501.94
Ex- Gratia Payments 66,680.00
General Allowances 572,795.00
Incentive Payments 1,655,972.47
Special additional Allowance 742,500.00
Overtime 1,570,711.52
Salaries and Wages 4,110,003.09
Uniforms and Protective Clothing (7,408.70)
Personal Allowances 600.00
Grade I Staff Allowance 12,000.00
Leave Payment 9,633.20 10,014,718.18

Supply Service :
Other Consumables 3,437,528.27
Tools Spares and Implements 42,667.00
Sundry Services 38,153.49
Printing, Stationery and Office Requisits 1,550.00
Refriderants 3,926.55 3,523,825.31

Utility Service :
Water Supply 3,431,221.94

Repairs and Maintenance Service :
Repairs to Buildings 2,100,516.14
Repairs to Equipment 28,604.75   2,129,120.89

19,098,886.32

8. Electrical Engineering - Rs. 49,639,005.61
Staff Expenses :
Attendance Bonus 494,999.50
Casual Wages and Consultancy Fees 60,671.61
E. P. F. Contributions 540,347.31
E. T. F. Contributions 135,086.82
Ex- Gratia Payments 120,800.00
General Allowances 538,765.00
Incentive Payments 1,593,901.04
Special Additional Allowance 704,879.92

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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Overtime 2,840,282.09
Salaries and Wages 3,963,529.25
Personal Allowances 600.00
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 1,809.80
Leave Payments 3,980.00 10,999,652.34

Supply Services :
Refrigerants Account 128,561.55
Other Consumables 850,022.25
Tools, Spares and Implements 88,408.03
Fuel 236,982.75

1,303,974.58

Utility Services
Electricity 36,661,495.29

Repairs and Maintenance Services
Repairs to Equipment 367,363.10
Annual Servicing of Generators 306,520.30 673,883.40

49,639,005.61

9. House Keeping - Rs. 15,801,100.73
Staff Services
Attendance Bonus 242,479.00
Casual Wages and Consultancy Fees 202,942.94
E. P. F. Contributions 558,717.59
E. T. F. Contributions 139,679.39
Ex-Gratia Payments 84,320.00
General Allowances 601,935.00
Incentive Payments 1,874,191.16
Special additional Allowance 836,371.43
Overtime 2,095,611.14
Personal Allowances 1,075.00
Salaries and Wages 4,052,969.83
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 7,506.90
Grade I Staff Allowance 18,000.00 10,715,799.38

Supply Services
Linen 370,465.31
Other Consumables 580,133.02
Tools, Spares and Implements 28,877.00 979,475.33

Repairs and Maintenance Services
Pest Control Expenses 79,200.00
Repairs to Furniture 1,714,557.40
Repairs to Carpets and Curtains 85,757.50
Repairs to Equipment 42,511.12 1,922,026.02

Sundry Service
Loundry Service 13,000.00
Jenitorial Service 2,170,800.00 2,183,800.00

15,801,100.73

10. Garden Expenses - Rs. 6,769,282.59
Staff Services
Attendance Bonus 175,085.50
Casual Wages and Consultancy Fees 557,338.54

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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309,404.79
E. P. F. Contributions 77,351.22
E. T. F. Contributions 30,040.00
Ex-Gratia Payments 281,310.00

General Allowances
Incentive Payments 1,126,605.42
Special additional Allowance 467,785.72
Overtime 795,236.77
Personal Allowances 600.00
Salaries and Wages 2,296,463.23
Uniforms and Protective Clothing         1,348.10 6,118,569.29

Supply Service
Manure and Pesticides 11,233.00
Other consumables 23,144.82
Tools, Soars and Implements 61,667,05
Fuel 66,405.00
Seeds Plants        145.00 162,594.87

Repairs and Maintenance Services –
Repairs to Vehicles 49,043.43
Repairs to Equipment 42,625.00 91,668.43

Other Services    396,450.00
Sundry Services 6,769,282.59

S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation Detailed Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2006

Schedule 2006 2005
Rs. Rs.

Assets
Non- Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 565,131,286 553,481,162
Staff Loan 8,210,002 8,227,638
Work- in- Progress - Building     9,518,821     6,382,794

582,860,109 568,091,594
Current Assets

Inventories 6,979,971 8,450,612
Deposit - Receivable 301,765 324,765
Sundry Debtors 33,501,206 31,120,633
Short term investment 170,457,273 138,695,905
Accured Income 13,305,319 6,130,387
Bank and Cash Balances   41,480,731   18,669,796

266,026,264 203,392,098
848,886,373 771,483,692

Funds and Liabilities
Accumulated Fund 206,936,974 143,627,956
Capital Reserve        925,522       925,522

207,862,496 144,553,478

Specific Funds
Capital Aid Funds 541,653,179 541,653,179
Maintenance Aid Funds 25,942,983 25,848,108
Library Books Donation Fund 212,377 212,377

2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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Repair and Maintenance Reserve 4,164,226 4,164,226
Miscellaneous Funds 4,911,647 4,911,647
S W R D Bandaranaike Scholarship Fund        100,000        100,000

576,984,412 576,889.537

Non - Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit Obligation 15,649,056 11,496,944

Current Liabilities
Refundable Deposit 2,008,247 837,247
Sundry Creditors 19,923,288 15,318,287
Accured Expenses 26,228,012 22,157,337
General Deposit      230,863      230,863

48,390,409 38,543,733
848,886,373 771,483,692

S W R D Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation Schedules to the Detailed Balance Sheet As at 31st December 2006

Rs. Rs.

1. Deposits Rs. 301,765.00
Ceylon Oxygen Company 840.00
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation 200.00
Director of Telecommunication 10,500.00
Director of Telecommunication I. D. D. 5,000.00
Government Factory  200.00
C. I. C. Ltd., Cylinder Deposit 1,000.00
Felix Perera and Son 25,000.00
Global Communication Centre 1,000.00
Ceylon Electricity Board 182,000.00
Ceylon Gas and Water Company 900.00
Ceylon German Technical Training Institute 125.00
Murugesu and Neelakandan - Lawyers 48,000.00
Mobitel (Pvt) Ltd., SIM Card Deposit 12,000.00
Kotte Cash Lanka (Pvt) Ltd.,   15,000.00

301,765.00

2. Sundry Debtors - Rs.33,501,205.58
Advance to Purchase Stores Account 1,953,455.20
Prepayments 674,358.34
Returned Cheques 334,361.42
Salary Advance 53,930.00
Staff Cycle Loans 122,040.00
Staff Distress Loan 3,216,566.00
Staff Festival Advance 320,164.00
Telephone Charges Control Account 52,261.71
Receivable from BCIS (Schedule 2.1) 16,415,625.74
License Fees Control Account 9,558,596.59
SAARC Expenses 241,830.32
Bakmaha 2000 35,125.00
Presidential Secretariate 6,325.00
GST Control A/c 463,353.42
National Honours Account 18,750.00
Sundry Debtors       34,462.84

33,501,205.58

Schedule 2006 2005
Rs. Rs.
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2.1 Receivable from BCIS Rs.16,415,625.74
Expenses made on Behalf of BCIS
Staff Services
Attendance Bonus 159,308.50
E. P. F. Contribution 137,930.40
E. T. F. Contribution 34,482.60
General Allowances 93,480.00
Special Additional Allowance 165,600.00
Overtime 141,350.96
Salaries and Wages 1,055,940.00
Uniforms and Protective Clothing 14,600.00
Incentive Payment 298,800.00
Profit Bonus 176,640.00
Leave Payment 2,218.64

2,280,351.10

Other Services
Electricity 1,329,691.53
Telephone and Telex Charges 153,910.75
Water 106,120.26
Insurance 135,000.00
Tea Allowances     14,250.00 1,738,972.54

BCIS Current Account 4,019,323.64
4,019,323.64

Receivable as at 01.01.2005 12,396,302.10
16,415,625.74

3. Accrued Income - Rs. 13,305,318.58 2,066,233.32
Treasury  Bills - Central Bank 6,842,290.10
N S B Interest 34,697.28
Fixed Deposit Interest (BOC) 3,431,644.29
HNB Interest Receivables 915,322.59
Insurance Scheme Contribution        15,131.10

13,305,318.58

4. Bank and Cash Balances Rs. 41,480,730.66
Bank of Ceylon - Current Account 41,352,638.60
Hatton National Bank - Current Account 26,063.56
Stamp Imprest - Finance Division 2,000.00
Special Imprest 100,000.00
Petty Cash Stores              28.50

41,480,730.66

5. Capital  Aid Fund Rs. 541,653,179.00
Peoples Republic of China 536,890,900.00
Federal Govt. of India 535,440.00
Govt. of the Socialist Republic of Yougoslavia 3,258,000.00
Non. Aligned Subcommittee 898,839.00
Govt. of the Socialist Republic of Romania 50,000.00
Govt. of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan          20,000.00

541,653,179.00
6. Other Miscelleneous Fund

Welfare Fund 32,151.00
Research and Publication Fund 3,379.00
S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike Memorial Prize in International Affairs 10,000.00
Sundry Security Deposits and Investment Funds 110,738.00
BCIS Language Programme Fund 82,417.00
Ford Fundation Fund 329,845.00

Rs. Rs.
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Seminar and Eassy Competition Fund 90,901.00
Publication of Dissertation Fund 129,957.00
S W R D Bandaranaike Memorial Prize in International Affairs 17,946.00
German Embassy Grant Account 104,493.00

911,827.00

7. Refundable Deposits Rs. 2,008,247.00
Library Deposits 412,750.00
Licence Fees Deposits 1,504,500.00
Tender Deposits 59,750.00
Security Deposits      31,247.00

2,008,247.00

8. Sundry Creditors - Rs. 19,923,287.96
Presentation by award  by the BCIS 3,000.00
Central Bank - EPF 4.43
Hall Hire and Facilities Charges Control Account 18,587,784.44
P P N N Seminar 73,112.55
Unpaid Wages 58,286.32
UN at 50 112,594.63
Hire Purchase - Current Portion 5,298.78
Lapsed Cheque 1,083,206.80
Salary Control Account                0.01

19,923,287.96

9. Accrued Expenses - 26,228,011.52
Electricity 4,052,024.00
Ex-gratia 38,600.00
Cash Carriers Allowance 500.00
Overtime 806,590.00
Telephone Charges 1,596,000.00
Audit Fees 40,000.00
Water Bills 318,710.00
E PF 408,365.52
ETF 61,254.83
VAT 3,318,324.00
Attendance Bonus 2,196,455.00
Mount Lavinia Hotel - Hospitality
Service Bonus 17,850.00
Janitorial Services 43,920.00
Incentive Payments 209,510.00
News Papares and Periodicals 8,556,669.79
Fuel Expenses 3,390.00
Postage and Stamp Duty 125,872.00
Legal Fees 18,579.00
Sales of Pop Corn Expenses 9,500.00

4,764.00
Casual Wages and Consultancy Fees 2,500.00
Repairs to Equipments 16,760.10
Servicing Generators 16,000.00
Income Tax 750.00
Executive Weekend Allowance 7,070.00
Hire of JCB 44,250.00
Hiring of Tables 26,750.00
Withholding Tax 174,570.28
ESC 143,530.00
Profit Bonus   3,968,953.00

26,228,011.52
06-92

Rs. Rs.
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Miscellaneous Departmental Notices
RUHUNA  DEVELOPMENT  BANK -
URAGASMANHANDIYA  BRANCH

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Ruhuna
Development Bank under Section 04 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No.04 of 1990

IT is hereby notified that the following Resolution was specially and
unanimously  passed by the Board of the Directors of Ruhuna
Development Bank incorporated under Regional Development Bank
Act, No. 06 of 1997 and the Gazette notification dated  24.04.1998
of the Monetary Board of the Central Bank, at their meeting held on
28.11.2007.

Whereas Sundaram Rockcy Sewitha de Silva and Kalumith
Kelum Priyamal de Silva both of "Dilhari", Hapugahatota,
Balapitiya has made default in Payment due on Mortgage Bond
No. 0215 dated 23.03.2006 attested by Mr. Jayantha Jayaweera
Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public in favour of  the Ruhuna
Development Bank and there is now due and owing to the Ruhuna
Development Bank a sum of  Rupees Six Hundred and Eighty
Two Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty (Rs.682,750) together
with interest from 06.02.2007 to the date of sale on a sum of
Rupees Six Hundred and Eighty Two Thousand Seven Hundred
Fifty (Rs.682,750) being the outstanding balance of the loan at
the rate of 20.5% per annum.

And whereas the Board of Directors of Ruhuna Development
Bank do hereby resolve that the property described below
Mortgaged to the said Bank by the said Mortgage Bond No. 0215
be sold by Public Auction by Mr. G. P. Ananda Registered
Auctioneer of Walgama, Matara for the recovery of the said sum
or any portion thereof remaining unpaid at the time of sale
together with cost of sale less payments (if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED

All that divided  and difined Lot No.01 of the land called Demuni
Talis de Soysa Padinchiwa Un Atthikojawatta depicted in Plan
No.2328 dated 06.03.1988 made by Mr. D. G. Mendis Licensed
Surveyor and which said Lot No.01 is bounded on the North by land
owned to Muthamerengha Appukankanamge Aron de Soysa, East
by Pitiya, South by D. D. C. Road reserved from Athikojawatta and
on the West by Lot No. 02 of the same land and Kappinnage Watta,
situated at Walithara - Galhengoda in Benthara Walallavita Korale,
Galle district, Southern  Province and  containing in extent One Rood
and Ten decimal, Three Perches (0A., 01R., 10.3P)

The aforesaid land redivided and depicted as  Lot 1A of Lot 01
in Plan  No.2734 dated 23.,10.1999 of the land called Demuni Talis
de Soiza Padinchiwa un Atikojawatta situated at Galhengoda aforesaid
and which said Lot 1A is bounded on the North by Land owned to
Mutha Merenne Appu Kankanamge Aron de Soyza, East by Pitiya,
South by D. D. C. Road separated from Atthikojawatta and on the
West by Lot No.01B of this land and Kappinnagewatta and containing

in extent One Rood and Seven Decimal Two Perches (0A., 01R.,
7.2P) together with Soil, Plantations and everything else standing
thereon.

This land is Registered at B319/368 pxp,  11/81 dated 27.03.2006
Balapitiya land Registry.

By order of the Board of Directors,

T. K. ARIYAPALA,
Acting Chairman.

Ruhuna Development Bank,
Head Office, Matara.

06-224

PEOPLE'S  BANK – URAGASMANHANDIYA (197)

Resolution under Section 29D of the People's Bank Act
No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No.32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of Directors of the People's Bank under section
29D of the People's Bank Act No.29 of 1961 as amended by the act
No.32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 31.03.2008.

Whereas Jagamuni Samadasa De Soyza and Subayage Wimal
Priyanka Udayanganie have made default in payment due on the
Bond No.558 dated 28.03.2006 attested by Ajantha Kapgamage
Notary Public of Galle, in favour of the People's Bank and there
is now due and owing to the People's Bank a sum of Rupees One
Million and Three Hundred Thousand (Rs.1,300,000) on the said
Bond. The Board of Directors of the People's Bank under the
powers vested in them by the People's Bank Act No.29 of 1961
as amended by the act No.32 of 1986 do hereby resolve that the
property and premises mortgage to the said Bank by the said
Bond No.558 be sold by Public Auction by G. P. Ananda,
Licensed Auctioneer for recovery of the sum of Rupees One
Million and Three Hundred Thousand (Rs.1,300,000) with
further interest on Rupees One Million and Three Hundred
Thousand (Rs.1,300,000) at 16.5% per centum per annum from
03.10.2007 to date of sale and costs and moneys recoverable
under Section "29L" of the said People's Bank act less payment
(if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE MORTGAGE

All that divided  and defined allotment of land marked
Lenagalpalatha (41C) Crown Grant No. G/5/PRA/44899/ KARA/
LI/LL 95 Grama Niladhari's Division of Lenagalpalatha of Bentara
Walallavita Korale in the Divisional Secretary's Division of
Karandeniya of the Galle Administrative District, Southern Province
and which said Lenagalpalatha (41C) is bounded on the North  by
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NATIONS   TRUST   BANK   LIMITED

Notice of Resolution Passed by the Nations Trust Bank
Limited under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) act No. 04 of 1990 it is hereby notified that following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the board of directors of
Nations Trust Bank Limited on 27.07.2006.

Whereas by Mortgage Bond bearing No.246 dated 21.03.2005
attested by N. D. Weerasekera Notary Public Colombo, Anura
Priyantha Wijewardane Anura Kumara of No.687/1-2, Kandy
Road, Kelaniya Mortgaged and hypothecated the rights, property
and premises morefully described in the schedule hereto in favour
of the Nations Trust Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as  the
"Bank") of 76 York Street Colombo 1 as a security of the due
repayment of the financial facilities obtained by him.

And whereas the said, Anura Priyantha Wijewardane Anura
Kumara has made default in the payment due on the said Bond
and there is now due and owing to the Nations Trust Bank Limited
as at 21.11.2005 a sum of Rupees Two Million Five Hundred and
Forty Six Thousand Eight Hundred and Five and Cents Twenty
One (Rs.2,546,805.21) on the said Bond.

- Potion of the same land, on the East by - Portion of the same land,
on the South  by - Land of Seetin Jayasinghe and  Somasiri Silva and
on the West by Lenagalpalatha Road and containing in extent Two
Rood (0A., 2R., 0P) together with all the buildings, trees, plantations
and everything else.

Aforesaid land is depicted in Plan No.2815 dated on 04.10.2005
made by D. M., Siripala Licensed Surveyor and which said Lot 1 is
bounded on the North by portion of the same land, on the East by
- Portion of the same land, on the South by - Land of seetin jayasinghe
and Somasiri Silva and on the West by - Lenagalpalatha Road and
containing in extent One Rood Eighteen Perches (0A., 1R., 18P)
together with all the buildings, trees, plantations and everything else
and registered under LDO B 17/15 at Balapitiya Land Registry.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Regional Manager,
Galle.

People's Bank,
Regional Head Office,
No. 22, Lower Dickson Road,
Galle.

06-216

It is hereby resolved under the powers vested by Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 that
the rights property and premises morefully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Mr. Thrivanka
Senanayake of Thrivanka and Senanayake Auctioneers - Colombo
for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees Two Million Five
Hundred and Forty Six Thousand Eight Hundred and Five and
Cents Twenty One  (Rs.2,546,805.21) with further interest from
21.11.2005 up to the date of sale on a sum of Rupees Two Million
Five Hundred Thousand (Rs.2,500,000) being the capital
outstanding on the term loan as at 21.11.2005 at the rate of
16.75% per annum together with attendant statuary levies, costs
of Advertising and any other charges  incurred less payments (if
any) since received.

THE SCHEDULE ABOVE REFERRED TO

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot B
depicted in Plan No.959 dated 12.07.1998 made by A. M. R.
Jayasekara Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called
Ketakelagahawatta alias Ihala Walauwa Watta situated at Pattiya
bearing  asst No. 47/3, Weeraman Road within the Urban Council
limits of Panadura in Pandura Talpiti Debadda of Panadura Totamune
in the District of Kalutara Western Province and which said Lot B
is bounded on the North  by Kongahawatta of A. Hettiarachchi and
others, East  by Lot 5 of the same land in Plan No.04, South  by Lot
C (Road Reservation 10 feet wide), West  by Lot A Containing  in
extent thirteen Decimal One Three Perches (0A., 0R., 13.13P) or
0.0332 Hectares according to the said Plan No.959 and Registered
in F 439/170 at the Panadura Land Registry.

Together with right of way and other common similar appurtenant
rights in over and along

1. All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot C
(Road Reservation 10 feet wide) depicted in the said  Plan No.959
from and  out of the land called Ketakelagahawatta alias Ihala
Walauwa  Watta situated at Pattya aforesaid and which said Lot C
is bounded on the North  by Lots B hereof, on the East by Lot 5 of
the same land in Plan  No. 04 on the South  By remaining portion of
Lot 11 in Plan No. 179 made by S. T. Fernando Licensed Surveyor
(reservation for road) and Lot 8 of the same land in the said Plan No.
179 claimed by M. B. Ranasinghe and on the West  by Lot A hereof
and Containing in extent One Decimal Seven Nought Perches (0A.,
0R., 1.70P) according to the said Plan No.959 and Registered in F
361/47 at the Panadura Land Registry.

2. The portion from and out of all that divided and defined
allotment of land marked Lot 11 (Reservation for road 20 feet wide)
depicted in Plan No.179 dated 01.03.1963 made by S. T. Fernando
Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called Ketakelagahawatta
alias Ihala walauwa watta situated at Pattiya aforesaid and which
said Lot 11 is more correctly bounded on the North  by Nagahawatta,
on the  East by Lots 10 hereof and Lots, 5,6,11 and 12 in the said Plan
No.04, on the  South , by Lot 4 hereof, and on the West  by Lots,
6, 7, 8 and 9 hereof and Containing in extent thirty One Decimal
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Nought Five Perches (0A., 0R., 31.05P) according to the Survey Plan
No.179 and Registered in F 426/227 at the Panadura land Registry.

By order of the Board,

THEJA SILVA,
Company Secretary.

No. 76, York Street,
Colombo 01.

06-202

PEOPLE'S   BANK - CHILAW   BRANCH

Resolution under Section 29D of the People's Bank Act
No. 29 of 1961 as amended by Act No.32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of  Directors of the People's Bank under Section
29D of the People's Bank Act, No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act
No.32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 23.02.2007.

Default in payment due on Mortgage Bond No.2747 dated
08.06.2005 attested by Mrs. Ruwini A. S. Dassanayake, Notary
Public of Marawila.

Mihindukulasuriya Jinas Enalton Mithan Perera, had defaulted
in payment, and owing to the said Peoples Bank under the said
bond a sum of Rupees Three Million Five Hundred and Fifty
Seven Thousand Five Hundred and Forty Seven and Cents
Twelve (Rs.3,557,547.12). The Board of Directors of the People's
Bank under the powers vested by Section 29D of the People's
Bank Act No 29 of 1961 as amended  by Act No.32 of 1986 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises mortgaged to the
said Bank by the said Mortgage Bond No.2747 be sold by Public
Auction by Mr. W. P. C. Perera, Licensed Auctioneer of Negombo
for recovery of the said sum of Rupees Three Million Five
Hundred and Fifty seven Thousand Five Hundred and Forty
Seven and Cents Twelve (Rs.3,557,547.12) with further interest
on Rupees Three Million Five Hundred and Fifty Seven Thousand
Five Hundred and Forty Seven and Cents Twelve
(Rs.3,557,547.12) at Fifteen Decimal Five per (15.5%) centum
from 30.04.2006, up to the date of sale with interest and the sum
of money due under Section 29L and other charges less payments
(if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY/PROPERTIES
MORTGAGED

1. All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted as Lot
No.01 in Plan No. 1871, prepared on 18.01.1977, divided and defined
on 15.01.1977, surveyed on 14.07.1976, by Mr. A. F. Sameera,
Licensed Surveyor, for the land called "Kosgahawatta", situated in

assessment No. 01C, Salawatta Lane, Wellampitiya, within the
Urban Limits of Kolonnawa, below Ambathale, in Aluthkuru Korale
South, in Colombo Mudalidu Division, within the Land Registry
Division of Colombo  of Colombo District - Western Province is
bounded as follows North : by land claimed by N. Peduru Appu, East
by Lot No. 02 in the above mentioned plan, South  by Salawatta Lane,
West  by land claimed by N. Peduru Appu, Located within the above
boundaries and containing in extent of Naught Acre, Naught Rood,
Fifteen Decimal seven Five Perches (0A., 0R., 15.75P) of land,
together with the soil, trees, plantation, buildings, and everything
else standing thereon.

2. All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted as Lot
No.02 in Plan No. 1871, prepared on 18.01.1977, divided and defined
on 15.01.1977, surveyed on 14.07.1976, by Mr. A. F. Sameera,
Licensed Surveyor, for the land called "Kosgahawatta",  situated in
assesssment No. 01 C, Salawatta Lane, in the said Wellampitiya is
bounded as follows :-

North : by land claimed by N. Peduru Appu, East : by land claimed
by B. Cyril Perera, South : by Salawatta Lane, West : by lot No.01
in the above mentioned plan Located within the above boundaries and
containing in extent of Naught Acre, Naught Rood, Five Decimal
Two Five Perches  of land, together with the soil, trees, plantation,
buildings, and everything else standing thereon.

This land is registered at the Colombo Land Registry under No.
B 810/133,134

Regional Manager,
Chilaw.

People's Bank,
Regional Head Office - Chilaw,
No.79, Marawila Road,
Nattandiya.

06-221

NATIONS   TRUST   BANK   PLC

Notice of Resolution Passed by the Nations Trust Bank
PLC (Reg. No. N ( PBS) 805) under Section 4 of the

Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions)
Act No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 it is hereby notified that following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the board of directors of
Nations Trust Bank PLC (Reg. No. N (PBS) 805) on 23rd October
2007.

Whereas  by Mortgage Bond bearing No.393 dated 21st
December 2005 attested by G. P. Ranasinghe Notary Public of
Colombo. John Jackson Ridgeway of No. 65/32, Weliyamuna
Road, Hendala, Wattala (hereinafter referred to as the Mortgagor)
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has mortgaged and hypothecated the rights, property and premises
morefully described in the schedule hereto in favour of the
Nations Trust Bank PLC (formerly known as Nations Trust
Bank Limited and hereinafter referred to as the "Bank") of 242,
Union Place,  Colombo 02 (formerly at No.76, York Street,
Colombo 01),  as a Security for the due  repayment of the financial
facilities obtained by the said John Jackson Ridgeway.

And whereas the said John Jackson Ridgeway has made
default in the payment due on the said  facilities secured by the
said Bond and there is now due and owing to the Nations Trust
Bank PLC as at 18.10.2007 a sum of Rupees One Million One
Hundred and Twenty Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Seven
and Cents Fourteen (Rs.1,127,607.14) on the said Bond.

It is hereby resolved under the powers vested by Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 that
the rights property and premises morefully described in the
Schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Mr. C. Thrivanka
Senanayake of Thrivanka and Senanayake Auctioneers - Colombo
for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees One Million One
Hundred and Twenty Seven Thousand  Six Hundred and Seven
and Cents Fourteen (Rs.1,127,607.14) with further interest from
19.10.2007 up to the date of the sale on a sum of Rupees One
Million Ninety Six Thousand Six Hundred and Seventy Six and
Cents Forty Three (Rs.1,096,671.43) being the capital outstanding
of the Housing Loan as at 18.10.2007 at the rate of Nineteen Point
Two Five 19.25% per annum together with attendant statuary
levies, costs of Advertising and any other charges incurred less
payments (if any) since received.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 1
depicted in Plan No. 3369 dated 08.10.2005 made by Hugh R.
Samarasinghe, Licensed Surveyor of the land called Thornwood
Park, together with the buildings trees plantations and  everything
else standing  thereon bearing Assessment No.25 (Part) Puwakwatta
3rd Lane  situated along Maradana Road at Hendala within the Limits
of Hendala Sub-Office and Wattala Pradeshiya Sabha in Ragam Pattu
of Aluthkuru Korale South in the District of Gampaha Western
Province and which said Lot 1 is bounded on the North : by Lot 134
in Plan No.1969 dated 16.01.1961 made by V. A. L. Senaratne
Licensed  Surveyor, on the East : by Road, on the South : by Balance
portion of the same land and on the West : by Lot 108 in Plan No.1969
and containing in extent Ten perches (0A., 0R., 10P) as per the said
Plan No.3369 and Registered under B 878/80 at the Land Registry,
Colombo.

Together with right of way in over under and along the Road
Reservation described below :-

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot H (Road
Reservation) depicted in Plan No.1969 dated 16.01.1961 made by
V. A. L. Senaratne, Licensed Surveyor of the land called Thornwood
Park, situated along Maradana Road at Hendala within the Limits of
Hendala aforesaid and which said Lot H is bounded on the North :
by Lot N (Road Reservation) on the East : by Lots 146-161 and L,
on the South : by Road and on the West : by Lots 130-145 and K and

containing in extent Three Roods and Six Decimal Nine Three Perches
(0A., 3R 6.93P) as per the said Plan No.1969 and Registered under
B 839/243 at the Land Registry. Colombo.

By Order of the Board,

THEJA SILVA,
Company Secretary.

No.242, Union Place,
Colomo 02.

06-184

WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published under Section 06 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act No.04 of 1990

empowered by Section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act No.06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of
January, 2008 under the Recovery of loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act No.06 of 1997.

Resolution of the Board of Directors whereas Edirimuni
Ranjith Sisira Kumarasinghe of Aluthwatta, Polpithigama has
made default in payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 4278 dated
24th day of April, 2006 attested by Mr. Sandya L. Edirimuni
Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public of the District of Kurunegala,
in favour of the Wayamba Development Bank and there is now
due and owing to the said Wayamba Development Bank, a sum
of Rupees Two Hundred Eighteen Thousand One Hundred and
Sixty (Rs.218,160) on the said Bond and the interest from
31.07.2006 calculated at the rate of Twenty Four per centum
(24%) per annum on the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 4278, more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Schokman and
Samarawickrama Licensed Auctioneer for the recovery sum
together with the said interest or any part thereof remaining
unpaid at the time of the sale and the interest due on the sum,
together with the coast of advitising and sale and other expenses
incurred  by the Bank under the Section 13 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided defined allotment  of land marked Lot No.09
depicted in Plan No.2316 dated 11.09.1998 made by G. B.
Dissanayake Licensed Surveyor of the Land called Bulugahamula
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watta and Bulugahamula Hena Kongahamula Hena situated in the
Village of Polpithigama, in Divigandahaya Korale, in Hiriyala
Hathpattuwa, in the Distirct of Kurunegala, North Western Province,
which said  Lot No. 09 is bounded on the North : by Lot No.01 and
Lot No.04 (Road Reservation) depicted in Plan No. 2316 East : by
Lot No. 04 (12 feet Wide Road Reservation) depicted in Plan
No.2316 South : by Lot No. 10 and 11 depicted in Plan No.2316 West
: by Lot No. 01 depicted in Plan No.2316 and Land belonging to
Nanayakkara.

Containing in extent of One Rood, Five Perch (0A., 01R., 05P)
together with everything else standing thereon and right of way on
Lot No. 04 (12 Feet Wide Road way) depicted in Plan No. 2316.

Registered under the title B 801/123 at Land registry Kurunegala.

By Order of Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager- Recovery.

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office, No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/2

BANK  OF  CEYLON

Notice Published under Section 21 of the Bank of Ceylon
Ordinance (Chapter 397) as amended by Act No.34 of

1968 and Law No.10 of 1974

AT a meeting held on 18.03.2008 the Board of Directors of the Bank
of Ceylon resolved specially and unanimously.

1. a sum of Rupees Two Million Eight Hundred and Thirty
Five Thousand Eight Hundred and Eighty Three and Cents
Thirty Five Only (Rs.2,835,883.35) is due from Mr. Segu
Mohamed Hussain Segu Abdul Carder of No.28A, Masjid road,
Puttalam on account of principal and interest up to 14.01.2008
together with interest on Rupees Two Million Six Hundred and
Fifteen Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixteen and Cents Seventy
Six Only (Rs.2,615,916.76) at the rate of 20.72% perannum from
15.01.2008 till date of payment on Mortgage Bond No.28237
dated 23.07.2007 attested by M. M. Iqbal, N/P.

 2. In terms of Section 19 of the Bank of Ceylon Ordinance
(Chap 397) and its amendments Mr. J. Alpheus Perera, the
Auctioneer of No.56, Pannala Road, Kuliyapitiya be and is
hereby authorised and empowered to sell the mortgaged property
covered by the aforesaid Mortgage Bond No.28237 by Public
Auction for the recovery of the sum referred to in "I" above
together with further interest thereon as aforesaid up to date of
sale and the costs and monies recoverable under Section 26 of the
said Ordinance.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 1
depicted in Plan No.l955 dated 04.02.2007 and made by V.
Vickneswaran Licensed Surveyor of the land called "Pitche Thankatchy
Kudiruntha Kany" and Sinnathamby Weedu Walavu, bearing
Assessment No.43, 12th Lane, 2nd Cross Street, Puttalam Town
Ward No.06 within the Urban Council Limits of Puttalam in the
District of Puttalam, North Western  Province and which said Lot
1 is bounded on the North by Land of Sara Umma wife of Nagoor
Pitche (Presently Firth ous) and Bye Lane, East by land of H. M.
Safaya, South by Land of H. M. Safaya and on the West by Lane
No.12 (U.C) and containing in extent six decimal Five Nought
Perches (0A., 0R., 6.50P) and together with evrything standing
thereon. Registered in F 139/139 at the Puttalam Land Registry.

Which said Lot is as Amalgamation of the Lands Described
Below :

1. All that divided Northern Portion of the titled House and
Premises bearing Assessment No. 23/2 and 25, 12th Lane, 2nd Cross
Street, Puttalam Town Gravets within the Gravets division of
Puttalam in the District of Puttalam North Western Province and
containing in extent from North to South on the Eastern side Nineteen
(19‘) feet and on the Western side Seventeen and a half (17 1/2‘) feet
and East to West Seventy Eight (7 8‘) feet and bounded on the North
by the land of Sara Umma wife of Nagoor Pitche, East by the land
Registered in F 30/47, South by Gable wall of the Southern Room
belonging to Segu Madar Mohamed Fathuma wife of Hamid Marikkar
and on the West by land and together with the entirety contained
within these boundaries and registered in F 73/184 at the Puttalam
Land Registry.

2. All that divided Western Portion of the land called "Pitche
Thankatchy Kudiruntha Kany and Sinnathamby Weedu Walavu"
situated at 2nd Cross Street, Puttalam aforesaid and containing in
extent North to South Forty Five (45‘) feet and East to West on the
Northern side Nine (9‘) feet and on the Southern side eight (8‘) feet
and bounded on the North by Lane, East and South by the Land of
Segu Madar Mohamed Puthumma and on the West by the land
registered in F 30/46 and the land of the heirs of Magudu Kandu
Mohideen together with everything thereon and registered in F 73/
185 at the Puttalam Land Registry.

By Order of the Board of Directors of the Bank of Ceylon,

H. P. J. PEMATHILAKE,
Manager.

Bank of Ceylon,
Puttalam Branch.

06-253
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NATION  TRUST  BANK  PLC
(Formerly known as Nations Trust Bank Limited)
Notice of Resolution Passed by circulation by the

Directors of Nations Trust Bank PLC under Section 4 of
the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act

No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act No. 4 of  1990 it is hereby notified that following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
Nations Trust Bank PLC on 14.05.2008

Whereas by Mortgage Bonds bearing number 684 dated 11th
January 2005 and number 772 dated  21st September 2005 both
attested by Dilani S. Sooriyaarachchi Notary Public of Colombo
Duminda Jayakody of No.169, Bodhirukkarama Road, Waragoda,
Kelaniya Mortgaged and hypothecated the rights, properties and
premises morefully described in the schedule hereto in favour of
the Nations Trust Bank PLC formerly known as Nations Trust
Bank Limited (herein after referred to as the "Bank") of No.242,
Union Place, Colombo 02 (Formally at No.76, York Street,
Colombo 01) as a Security of the due repayment of the financial
facilities obtained by him.

And Whereas the said Duminda Jayakody has made default
in the payment due on the facilities secured by the said Bond and
there is now due and owing to the Nations Trust Bank PLC as
at 06.04.2008 a sum of Rupees Four Million, Six Hundred and
Eighty Three Thousand, and Thirty and Cents Ninety
(Rs.4,683,030.90) on the facilities secured by the said Bonds.

It is hereby resolved under the powers vested by Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 that
the rights property and premises more fully described in the
Schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Mr. Thrivanka C.
Senanayake of Thrivanka and Senanayake Auctioneers of Colombo
for the recovery  of the said sum of Rupees Four Million, Six
Hundred and Eighty Three Thousand, and Thirty and Cents
Ninety (Rs.4,683,030.90) on the facility secured by the said
Bonds with further interest from 07.04.2008 up to the date of
sale, on a sum of Rupees Two Million, Eighty Five Thousand,
Four Hundred and Two and Cents Fifteen (Rs 2,085,402.15)
being the capital outstanding on the Overdarft facility at the rate
of Forty per cent (40%) per annum on compound basis ; on  a sum
of Rupees Four Hundred and Ninety Four Thousand, Eight
Hundred and Ninety Three and Cents Fifty Three (Rs.494,893.53)
being the capital outstanding on the Term Loan facility 1 at the
rate of  Thirty Three percent (33%) per annum and on a sum of
Rupees Two Million (Rs.2,000,000) being the capital outstanding
on the Term Loan facility II at the rate of  Thirty Three percent
(33%) per annum with monthly rests together with attendant
statuary levies, costs of advertising and any other charges
incurred less payments (if any) since received.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot X
depicted in Plan No.8526 dated 25th February 1998 made by S.
Wickremasinghe Licensed Surveyor of the premises bearing

assessment No.97, S. Mahinda Mawatha, (formally Avondale
Road) situated at Maradana in Ward No.26, Maradana within the
Municipal Council of Colombo in the Palle Pattu of Salpiti Korale
in the District of Colombo Western Province and siad Lot X is
bounded on the North by : premises bearing assessment number 111
(part) Maradana Road ; on the East  by : premises bearing assessment
number 101 S Mahinda Mawatha on the, South by S. Mahinda
Mawatha and premises bearing assessment number 93, S. Mahinda
Mawatha Road and on the West by premises bearing assessment
number 93, S. Mahinda Mawatha and containing in Extent Four
Decimal Nine Two Perches (0A., 0R., 4.92P) according to the said
Plan No.8526 and registered under Volume/Folio A 1056/128 at the
Land Registry of Colombo.

By Order of the Board,

THEJA SILVA,
Company Secretary.

No. 242, Union Place,
Colombo 02.

06-113

DFCC  VARDHANA   BANK   LIMITED

Notice of Resolution Passed by the DFCC Vardhana Bank
Limited under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act No.04 of  1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously Passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Abul Wahab Mohamad Faumie  and  Wedaralalegedara
Mohommed Marzook Nawshad Mohommed both of  Kurunegala
carrying on business in Partnership under the name style and firm
of "Shyama Jewellers"" at Kurunegala have made default in
payments due on Mortgage Bond No. 765 dated 18th April 2006
attested by I. M. N. K. Illanganthilaka, Notary Public of Kurunegala
in favour of the DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited and Whereas there
is as at 31st August 2007 due and  owing from the said Abdul
Wahab Mohamad Faumie and Wedaralalegedara Mohommed
Marzook Nawashad Mohommed to the DFCC Vardhana Bank
Limited a sum of Rupees Nine Hundred and Eight Thousand
Seven Hundred and Forty Five and Cents Eight (Rs.908,745.08)
together with interest thereon from 1st September 2007 at a rate
of Thirty Six Per centum (36%) per annum or any other rate
applicable to the facility to the date of Sale.

And whereas  the Board of Directors of the DFCC Vardhana
Bank Limited under the powers vested in them by the Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act No.04 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the allotments of land and premises mortgaged
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to the DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited by the aforesaid Mortgage
Bond No. 765 be sold by Public Auction by M/s Schokman and
Samerawickrema Licensed Auctioneers of Colombo for the
recovery of the total sum of Rupees Nine Hundred and Eight
Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty Five and Cents Eight
(Rs.908,745.08) together with interest thereon from 1st September
2007 at a rate of Thirty Six per Centum (36%) per annum or any
other rate applicable to the facility to the date of sale or any
portion thereof remaining unpaid at the time of Sale together with
the costs of  advertising and selling the said allotments of land and
premises and all monies expended and costs and other charges
incurred by the DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited in accordance with
the covenants of the aforesaid Mortgage Bond in terms of Section
13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act
No.04 of 1990.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY

MORTGAGED BOND NO. 765

1. All that house and premises which formerly bore Assessment
No.27 and which now bears Assessment No.31 situated at Esplanade
Street now Perakumba Veediya in the Town of Kurunegala in
Tiragandahe Korale of Weuda Willi Hatpattu in the District of
Kurunegala, North Western Province depicted as Lot 1 in Plan No.
11/98 dated 6th February 1998 made by W. C. S. M. Abeysekara
Licensed Surveyor containing in extent of Two Decimal Point Nine
One Perches (0A., 0R., 2.91P) and bounded on the North -East by
Perakumba Veediya South - East by premises which bore Assessment
No.76 later 25 and now bearing Assessment No.29 and lot 2 South
-West by property of S. R. A. V. K. N. Subramaniam Chettiar bearing
Assessment No.12 and 18 Maliyadewa Street North - West by
boutique and premises which formerly bore Assessment No.74 later
No.29 and now 35 Perakumba Street.

2. All that divided and defined allotment of land and building
bearing Assessment No. 31,  Perakumba Street, Marked Lot 2
depicted in Plan No. 11/98 dated 06.02.1998 made by W. C. S. M.
Abeysekara, Licensed Surveyor situated within the Municipal
Council Limits of Kurunegala in Thiragandahaye Korale of Weuda
Willi Hatpattu in the District of Kurunegala North Western Province
and  which said Lot 2 is bounded on the North -East by premises now
bearing Assessment No.29 South -East by open space South - West
by premises bearing  Assessment No.12 and 18 Maliyadewa Street
North - West by Lot 1 containing in extent Zero Decimal Four Zero
Perches (0A., 0R., 0.40P) together with building and everything else
standing thereon.

The above allotment of land is a divided and defined portion from
and out of the house and  premises which formerly bore Assessment
No.27 and which now bears No.31 situated at Explanade Street now
Perakumba Veediya in the town of Kurunegala in Tiragandahaye
Korale of Weuda Willi Hatpattu in the District of Kurunegala North
Western Province and  bounded on the North - East by Esplanade
Street now Perakumba Veediya South East by boutique and premises
which bore No.76 and which now bears No. 27 South - West by
Property of S. P. A. V. K. N. Suppramaniam Chettiar North - West
by boutique and premises whcih formerly bore Assessment No.74
and which now bears No.29 containing in extent One Point Five Six
Eight Naugth Naught Perches (0A., 0R., 1.56800P) together with the

tiled house and  other buildings plantations and everything thereon
and depicted in Plan dated 19th December 1904 made by  P. A Daniels
Licensed Surveyor.

L. G. PERERA,
Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer.

DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited,
No.73, W. A. D. Ramanayake Mawatha,
Colombo 02.

06-178

PEOPLE'S  BANK - CHILAW  BRANCH

Resolution under Section 29D of the People's Bank Act
No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act No.32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of  Directors of the People's Bank under Section
29D of the People's Bank Act No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act
No.32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 27.07.2007.

Payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 9043 dated 27.08.2000
attested by Mr. R. A. F. Randeniya, Notary Public of Marawila.

Jayasuriya Kuranage Tidi Flavius Remigius Perera, has made
default and there is now due and owing to the said People's Bank
a sum of Rupees Four  Million One Hundred and Sixty Three
Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Six and Cents Sixty Nine
(Rs.4,163,856.69), on the said Mortgage Bond. The Board of
Directors of the People's Bank under the powers vested by
Section 29D of the People's Bank Act No. 29 of 1961 as amended
by the Act No.32 of 1986 do hereby resolve that the property
and premises mortgaged to the said Bank by the said Mortgage
Bond No.9043 be sold by Public Auction by Mr. W. P. C. Perera,
Licensed Auctioneer of Negombo for the recovery of the said sum
of Rupees Four Million One Hundred and Sixty Three Thousand
Eight Hundred and Fifty Six and Cents Sixty Nine
(Rs.4,163,856.69), with further interest on Rupees Four Million
One Hundered and Sixty Three Thousand Eight Hundred and
Fifty Six and Cents Sixty Nine (Rs.4,163,856.69), at Twenty
Two Decimal Five (22.5%) Per Centum per annum from
30.04.2005 up to the date of sale with costs and charges to be
levied under section 29L of the relevent Peoples Bank Act and
other charges of sale less payments (if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY/PROPERTIES
MORTGAGED

All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted as Lot
No.01 in Plan No.796/A, prepared by Mr. A. G. S. B. Prakrama,
Licensed Surveyor on 15.04.1985, for the land called "Malayaweli
Kelle, Malayaweli Watta,  Kondimarathady Thottam, Malayaweli
Kadu and Kandimarathady Thottam" situated in the village of
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Malayawelliya, in Munneswaram of Pitigal Korale North, within the
Land Registration Division of Chilaw, in Puttalam District, North
Western Province is bounded as follows North : by Lot No.02 in the
said Plan (Land Called Malayawelli Watta abandoned by the Urban
Council of Chilaw), East : by Malayawelli Kumbura claimed by the
Urban Council of Chilaw, South : by tank bound, West : by
Malayawelli Watta claimed by F. W. Ranasinghe, although called
Malayawelli Watta Henyaya but more correctly according to the
Plan Malayawelli watta Henyaya, claimed by S. Muthaliff.

Situated within these boundaries and containing  an extent of
Eleven Acres. Naught Rood, Thirty One Perches (11A., 0R., 31P)
of land together with the soil, trees, plantation, buildings and
everything else standing thereon.

This land is registered under No. C 116/292 at the Land Registry
of Chilaw.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Regional Manager,
Chilaw.

People's Bank,
Regional Head office - Chilaw,
No.79, Marawila Road,
Nattandiya.

06-220

PAN  ASIA  BANKING  CORPORATION  PLC –
WATTALA   BRANCH

Notice of Resolution Adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Bank under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 31st October 2007 it was resolved
specially and unanimously as follows:

Whereas Bandulal Hemantha Badrage and Chandani Samantha
Badrage have made default in payment due on Mortgage Bond
No. 5539 dated 4th August, 2005 attested by N. L. G. Cooray,
Notary Public of Negambo in favour of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC bearing Registration No. PQ 48 formerly called
as Pan Asia Banking Corporation Limited and Pan Asia Bank
Limited;

AND WHEREAS there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as
"PABC Bank") a sum of Rupees Five Hundred and Fifty
Thousand Seven Hundred and Nineteen and Cents Seventy Four
(Rs.550,719/74) on account of principal and interest upto 31st

May 2007 together with interest (i) on a sum of Rupees One
Hundred and Ninety Four Thousand (Rs.194,000) at the rate of

23% per annum from 1st June 2007 amd (ii) on Rupees Three
Hundred and Seventeen Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty One
and Cents Ninety Seven (Rs. 317,281/97) up to the sum of
Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand (Rs.250,000)  at the
rate of 23% per annum and on the balance sum at the rate of 38%
per annum from 01/06/2007 till date of payment on the said Bond.

It is hereby Resolved :-

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990 M/s Schokman &
Samarawickrema Licensed Auctioneers of No. 24, Torrington
Road, Kandy be authorized and empowered to sell by public
auction the property mortgaged by said Chandani Samantha
Badrage to PABC Bank morefully described in the Schedule
hereto and for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees  Rupees
Five Hundred and Fifty Thousand Seven Hundred and Nineteen
and Cents Seventy Four (Rs.550,719/74) due on the said Bond
No. 5539 together with interest as aforesaid from 1st June 2007
to date of sale and costs and monies recoverable under Section 13
of the said Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act
No. 4 of 1990;

THE  SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 5
depicted in Plan No. 1360 dated 29th June 2001 made by A. P.
Wickremasinghe Licensed Surveyor of the land called
"Alubogahakumbura" alias Galabodakumbure Pillewa situated at
Kirillawala village in the Adkirai Pattu of Siyane Korale in the
District of Gampaha Western Province, and which said Lot 5 is
bounded on the North by road (Highway) on the East by Lot 6 on
the South by land of S. B. Weerasinghe and on the West by Lot 4 and
containing in extent Nine Decimal Three Naught Perches (A0-R0-
P9.30) together with everything standing thereon.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager – Recoveries.

06-274/1

––––––––––––

PAN  ASIA  BANKING  CORPORATION  PLC –
WATTALA   BRANCH

Notice of Resolution Adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Bank under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC Formerly called as Pan Asia Banking Corporation
Limited held on 28th November 2007 it was resolved specially and
unanimously as follows:

Whereas Pahanthihage Tyrell Gamini Dabare
Wijegoonawardena and Ponweera Arachchige Don Marie Kanthi
Florida partners of Cyrpus Garden have made default in payment
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due on Mortgage Bond No. 1640 dated 4th May 2005 attested by
J. R. Dolawattage,  Notary Public of Colombo in favour of Pan
Asia Banking Corporation PLC bearing Registration No. PQ 48
formerly called as Pan Asia Banking Corporation Limited and Pan
Asia Bank Limited;

AND WHEREAS there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as
"PABC Bank") a sum of Rupees One Million Eight Hundred and
Ninety Eight Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy One and
Cents Nineteen (Rs.1,898,271.19) on account of principal and
interest upto 09th January 2007 together with interest on a sum
of Rupees One Million Seven Hundred and Thirty Two Thousand
(Rs.1,732,000)  at the rate of Twenty per centum 20% per annum
from 10th January 2007 till date of payment on the said Bond.

It is hereby Resolved :-

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 M/s. Schokman &
Samarawickrema Licensed Auctioneers of No. 24, Torrington
Road, Kandy be authorized and empowered to sell by public
auction the property mortgaged by P. T. G. D. Wijegoonawardena
to PABC Bank morefully described in the Schedule hereto and
for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees One Million Eight
Hundred and Ninety Eight Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy
One and Cents Nineteen (Rs.1,898,271.19) due on the said Bond
No. 1640 together with interest as aforesaid from 10th January
2007 to date of sale and costs and monies recoverable under
Section 13 of the said Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE

All that allotment of land marked Lot 2 (being a resurvey and
subdivision on Lot 1 depicted in Plan No. 1073 dated 04th November
1966 made by D. A. Mendis Licensed Surveyor) depicted in Plan No.
3154 dated 08th September 2000 made by Hugh R. Samarasinghe
Licensed Surveyor  of the land called "Gorakagahawatta and
Paranahena, Gorakagahawatta" situated at Wattala, within the Urban
Council Limits of Wattala – Mabole in the Ragam Pattu of Alutkuru
Korale in the District of Gampaha Western Province and which the
said Lot 2 is bounded on the North by Lot 1, on the East by Road
on the South by Lot 3 and on the West by land of D. silva and
containing in extent Seventeen Decimal Naught Seven Perches
(A0-R0-P17.07) or 0.0432 Hectares together with everything standing
thereon.

The right of way over Lot B in said Plan No. 1073.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager – Recoveries.

06-274/2

PAN  ASIA  BANKING  CORPORATION  PLC –
WATTALA  BRANCH

Notice of Resolution Adopted by the Board of Directors of
the Bank under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 28th November 2007 it was resolved
specially and unanimously as follows:

Whereas Muthuporutotage Malan Brando Perera has made
default in payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 5557 dated 20th

September 2005 attested by N. L. Godfrey Cooray,  Notary
Public of Negombo in favour of Pan Asia Banking Corporation
PLC bearing Registration No. PQ 48 formerly called as Pan Asia
Banking Corporation Limited.

AND WHEREAS there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as
"PABC Bank")

(a) a sum of Rupees One Million Thirty Seven Thousand Nine
Hundred and Twenty Four and Cents Ninety One
(Rs.1,037,924.91) on account of principal and interest upto 11th

January, 2007 together with interest on a sum of Rupees Nine
Hundred and Twelve Thousand Two Hundred and Twelve and
Cents Twelve  (Rs.912,212.12)  at the rate of Twenty One
Decimal Five  per centum (21.5%)  per annum from 12th January,
2007 and,

(b) Rupees Two Hundred and Ninety Five Thousand Seven
Hundred and Ninety One and Cents Two (Rs. 295,791.02) on
account of Principal and interest upto 30th September, 2007
together with interest on the said sum at the rate of Thirty Eight
per centum (38%) per annum from 01st October, 2007 till date of
payment on the said Bond -

It is hereby Resolved :-

that in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 M/s. Schokman &
Samarawickrema Licensed Auctioneers of No. 24, Torrington
Road, Kandy be authorized and empowered to sell by public
auction the property mortgaged to PABC Bank morefully
described in the Schedule hereto and for the recovery of the said
sum of Rupees One Million Three Hundred and Thirty Three
Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifteen and Cents Ninety three
(Rs.1,333,715.93) due on the said Bond No. 5557 together with
interest as aforesaid upto date of sale and costs and monies
recoverable under Section 13 of the said Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990;

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 2B
(being a divided and defined portion from and out of remaining
portion of Lot 2 depicted in Plan No. 591 dated 15th August 1990
Made by S. D. Chandratilake) depicted in Plan No. 1675 dated on
02nd December, 1994  made by W. B. L. Fernando  Licensed
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Surveyor  of the land called Talgahawatta and "Polambagahakumbura,
Suriyagahakumbura alias Nindeliyedda bearing Assessment
No. 15/5, Amunupitiya Road situated at Welisara within the Welisara
Sub-Office of the Wattala Pradeshiya Sabha in the Ragam Pattu of
Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampaha within the Registration
Division of Gampaha Western Province and which said Lot 2B is
bounded on the North by land of W. Felsinger on the East by Field
of V. Ranasinghe on the South by Lot 2A in Plan No. 1452 and Lot
3 in Plan No. 591 and on the West by Road and Lot 2 A in Plan No.
1452 and containing in extent Eleven Decimal Five Naught Perches
(A0-R0-P11.50) together with the house and everything standing
thereon.

 Together with the right of ways  as described in the said Plan
No. 591.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager – Recoveries.

06-274/3

PEOPLE’S  BANK – MORATUMULLA  BRANCH

Resolution under Section 29D of the People's Bank Act,
No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No.32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following Resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of Directors of the People's Bank and Section
29D of the People's Bank Act, No.29 of 1961 as amended by the Act,
No.32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 23.04.2008.

Whereas, Mr. Muthuthantri Patabendige Prashan Upul Cooray
and Mrs. Madappuliarachchige Nilanthi Rupika Fernando both
of No.123, Modara Road, Koralawella, Moratuwa have made
default of payment due on the Mortgage Bond No. 2776 dated
20.07.2006 attested by Mrs. D. C. Induruwa, Notary Public of
Colombo in favour of the People's Bank and there is now due and
owing to the People's Bank a sum of Rupees Thirteen Million and
Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand (Rs.13,750,000) on the said
Bond. The Board of Directors of the People's Bank under the
powers vested in them by the People's Bank Act, No.29 of 1961
as amended by the Act, No.32 of 1986 do hereby resolve that the
property and premises mortgaged to the said Bank by the said
Bond No. 2776 be sold by public Auction by Mr. E. Ervin Perera,
Licensed Auctioneer of Colombo for recovery of the said sum of
Rupees Thirteen Million Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand
(Rs.13,750,000) together with interest thereon at Twenty Six
Percent (26%) per annum from 20.03.2008 to dateof sale together
with money recoverable under Section 29D of the said People's
Bank Act and costs less any payment (if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY AND PREMISES
MORTGAGED

1. All that allotment of land marked Lot "1" in Plan No.1583 dated
18th May 1963 made by C. W. De Mel, Licensed Surveyor from and
out of the land called "Dombagahawatta" situated at Koralawella
Road, Koralawella within the  Municipal Council Limits of Moratuwa

in the Palle Pattu of Salpiti Korale in the District of Colombo,
Western Province and bounded on the North by property of J. J. De
Mel on the East by Koralawella Road, on the South by Lot 2 in Plan
No.1583 and on the West by Lot 3 in Plan No. 1583 and containing
in extent Nineteen Point Five Nought Perches 0A., 0R., 19.50P)
together with everything standing thereon.

2. All that allotment of Land marked Lot "2" in Plan No. 1583
dated 18th May, 1963 made by C. W. De Mel, Licensed Surveyor
from and  out of the land called "Dombagahawatta" bearing Assessment
No.126, situated at Koralawella Road, Koralawella aforesaid and
bounded on the North by Lot 1of the same land, on the East by
Koralawella Road, on the South by Road Reservation 30 feet wide
and on the West by Lot 3 of the same land and containing in extent
Twenty Point Seven Nought Perches (0A., 0R., 20.70P.) together
with everything standing thereon.

3. All that allotment of land marked Lot "3" in Plan No.1583 dated
18th May, 1963 made by C. W. De Mel, Licensed Surveyor from
and out of the land called "Dombagahawatta" bearing Assessment
No.126, situated at Koralawella Road, Koralawella aforesaid and
bounded on the North by Property of J.J. De Mel, on the East by
Lots 1 and 2 of the Same land, on the South by Road Reservation 30
feet wide and on the West by Lot 4 of the same land and containing
in extent Twenty Point One Five Perches (0A., 0R., 20.15P.)
together with everything standing thereon.

4. All that allotment of land marked Lot "4" in Plan No.1583 dated
18th May 1963 made by C. W. De Mel, Licensed Surveyor from and
out of the land called "Dombagahawatta" bearing Assessment
No.126, situated at Koralawella Road, Koralawella aforesaid and
bounded on the North by Property of J. J. De Mel, on the East by
Lot 3 of the same land, on the South by Road Reservation 30 feet wide
and on the West by Property of John Martinu and Lot 5 of the same
land and containing  in extent Twenty Point One Five Perches (0A.,
0R., 20.15P.) together with everything standing thereon.

5. All that allotment of land in Plan No.3691 dated 26th May,
1971 made by H. M. Fernando, Licensed Surveyor from and out of
the land called "Madangahawatta" bearing Assessment No.122
situated at Koralawella Road, Koralawella aforesaid and bounded on
the North by property formerly of Eugin Bastian Peiris presently
of   W. J. J. V. Fernando, on the East by presently of Koralawella
Road formerly road leading from Moratuwa to Panadura on the South
by property formerly of Joseph De Mel presently of R. J. A. N.
Fernando and on the  West by Property of Anthony Marthinu and
containing in extent Thirty Four Point Four Perches (0A., 0R.,
34.4P) (Formerly containing in extent of 34.44 Perches)  according
to in Plan No.384 dated 16.12.1923 made by A. H. Fernando,
Licensed Surveyor, together with everything standing thereon.
Registered under M 2877/248, M 3049/172, 173, 224, 175 at the
Mount Lavinia Land Registry.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Asst. General Manager,
(Western ZoneII).

People's Bank,
Regional Head Office (Colombo Outer),
No.102, Stanley Thilakaratne Mawatha,
Nugegoda.

06-215
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DFCC  BANK

Notice of Resolution Passed by the DFCC  Bank
(Formerly known as Development Finance Corporation of

Ceylon)  under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC   Bank.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas abdul wahab Mohamed Foumie of Kurunegala
carrying on business as Sole Proprietor under the name style and
firm of  "Shyama Jewellers" at Kurunegala  has made default  in
payments due on Mortgage Bond Nos. 1453 and 1765 dated 20th

February 1998 and 9th April, 1999 both attested by W.
Gunawardana Notary  Public  of Kurunegala in favour  of the
DFCC Bank formerly known as Development Finance
Corporation of Ceylon  and Whereas there is as at 31st August,
2007 due and owing  from  the said  Abdul wahab Mohamed
foumie to the DFCC Bank on the aforesaid  Mortgage Bond  Nos.
1453 and 1765 a sum  of Rupees One Million Twenty Six
Thousand Four Hundred and Fifty Three and Cents Six (Rs.
1,026,453.06)  together  with  interest thereon from  1st September,
2007 to the date  of Sale  on a sum  of Rupees Three Hundred and
Twelve Thousand Two Hundred and Fifty Two (Rs. 312,252)
at a rate of Six per centum (6%) per annum above  the Average
Weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) which will be revised on
every six months each year published on a weekly basis by the
Central Bank of Sri Lanka rounded off to the nearest higher 0.5%
per annum from 1st September, 2007 and on a sum  of Rupees Five
Hundred and Ninety Nine Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty
(Rs. 599,940) at a rate of Six Decimal Five  per centum (6.5%)
per annum above  the  Average Weighted Prime  Lending  Rate
(AWPR) which will be  revised on every three months each year
published on a weekly basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka
rounded off to the nearest higher 0.5% per annum from 1st

September, 2007 and Whereas the Board of Directors of the
DFCC Bank, under the powers vested in them by the Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special  Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 and
the Development Finance Corporation of  Ceylon Act, No. 35 of
1955 as subsequently amended do hereby resolve that the land
and premises together with the buildings thereon described below
mortgaged to the DFCC Bank by the  aforesaid Mortgage Bond
Nos. 1453 and 1765 be sold by Public Auction by Messrs.
Schokman & Samarawickrema Licensed Auctioneers of Colombo
for the  recovery of the sum of Rupees One Million Twenty  Six
Thousand Four Hundred And Fifty Three and cents six
(Rs. 1,026,453.06) together with interest thereon from 1st

September, 2007 to the date of  Sale on a sum of Rupees Three
Hundred and Twelve Thousand Two Hundred and Fifty Two
(Rs. 312,252) at a rate of Six per centum (6%) per annum above
the Average Weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) which will
be revised on every six months  each year published on a weekly
basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka rounded off to the nearest

higher 0.5% Perannum from 1st September 2007 and  on a sum of
Rupees Five Hundred and Ninety Nine  Thousand Nine Hundred
and Forty (Rs. 599,940) at a rate of Six Decimal Five per centum
(6.5%) per annum above  the Average Weighted Prime Lending
Rate  (AWPR) which will be revised on every three months  each
year  published on a weekly basis  by the  Central Bank of Sri
Lanka rounded off to  the nearest  higher 0.5% per annum from
1st September, 2007 or any portion thereof  remaining  unpaid  at
the time of sale  together with the costs of advertising and selling
the said  land  and premises together with the buildings thereon
and all monies expended and costs and other charges incurred by
the DFCC Bank in accordance with the covenants of the aforesaid
Mortgage Bond Nos. 1453 and 1765 in terms of Section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special  Provisions) Act, No 4 of
1990.

DESCRIPTION  OF  THE  PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY

MORTGAGE  BOND  NO. 1453 AND 1765

All that house and premises which formerly bore Assessment
No. 27 and which now bears Assessment No. 31 situated at
esplanade Street now Perakumba  Veediya in the Town of Kurunegala
in Tiragandahe Korale  of  Weuda  Willi Hatpattu in the  District of
Kurunegala,  North Western Province depicted as Lot 1 in Plan No.
11/98 dated 06th February 1998 made by W.C. S. M. Abeysekera
Licensed Surveyor  containing  in extent of Two Decimal  Point  Nine
One Perches (0A. 0R. 2.91P.) and  bounded on the  North – East  by
Perakumba  Veediya  South – East  by premises  which bore
Assessment No. 76 later 25 and now bearing  Assessment  No. 29
and lot 2 South  West by property  of S. R .A.  V. K. N.  Subramaniam
Chettiar  bearing  Assessment No. 12 and 18 Maliyadewa Street
North – West by boutique and premises which formerly bore
Assessment No. 74 later No. 29 and now 35 Perakumba Street.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/ General Manager.

DFCC Bank,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo - 3

06-177

PEOPLE’S  BANK

Resolution under Section 29D of the People’s Bank Act
No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act No. 32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of Directors of the People’s Bank under section
29D of the People’s Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the
Act, No. 32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 22.12.2006.
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Whereas Suppiah Indrakumar have made default in payment
due on the Bond No. 290 dated 02nd day of June, 2005 attested
by Jayamini Ambagahawatte, Notary Public of Nuwara Eliya in
favour of the People's Bank and there is now due and owing to
the People’s Bank a sum of Rupees Seven Hundred Fourty-four
Thousand Nine Hundred and Four cents Thirty-five only
(Rs. 744,904.35) on the said Bond. The Board of Directors of the
People’s Bank under the powers vested in them by the People’s
Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No. 32 of 1986
do hereby resolve that the property and premises mortgage to the
said Bank by the said Bond No. 290 be sold by A. S. Liyanage,
Licensed Auctioneer of Kesbewa, Walawwatte for recovery of
the said sum of Rupees Seven Hundred Fourty-four Thousand
Nine Hundred and Four cents Thirty-five only (Rs. 744,904.35)
and with further interest on at 19.25% per annum from 30.09.2006
and to date of sale and costs and moneys recoverable under
Section ‘29 L’ of the said People’s Bank Act less payment (if any)
since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED

All that sub divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 01
depicted in Plan No. 2986 dated 20th March, 2005 made by S. P.
Rathnayake, Licensed Surveyor (being a portion of Lot 01 in Plan
No. 940 dated 19.01.1982) called and known as Kudawewa Elapotha
situated at Nugathalawa Village Udapalatha Korale in Welimada
Division Badulla District of the Province of Uva and which said
defined and divided allotment of land is bounded on the North by
state land, East by Metal Quarry within part of the same land, South
reservation along road and on the West by part of same land and
containing in extent Thirty Perches (0A., 0R., 30P.) together with
the plantations and everything else standing thereon and registered
at the Badulla District Land Registry C440/308.

By order of the Board of Directors,

Assistant General Manager.
Central Zone.

People’s Bank.
Regional Head Office,
No. 40, Park Road,
Nuwara Eliya.

06-212

–––––––––––––

PEOPLE’S   BANK – AVISSAWELLA  BRANCH

Resolution under Section 29D of the People’s Bank Act,
No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No. 32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of Directors of the People’s Bank under Section
29D of the People’s Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the
Act, No. 32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 23.04.2008 :

Whereas Mr. Mahadurage Chandradasa and Mrs. Maldeni
Kankanamlage Daya Mangalika have made default in payment
due on Mortgage Bond No. 1616 dated 07.03.2007 attested by
Mrs. D. K. K. Welikumbura, Notary Public of Colombo in favour
of the People's Bank and there is now due and owing to the
People’s Bank a sum of Rupees Ten Million Three Hundred and
Ninety-nine Thousand Nine Hundred and Fifty and cents Forty-
three (Rs. 10,399,950.43) on the said Bond. The Board of
Directors of the People’s Bank under the powers vested in them
by the People’s Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act
No. 32 of 1986 do hereby resolve that the property and premises
mortgage to the said Bank by the said Mortgage Bond No. 1616
be sold by Public Auction by Mr. E. Ervin Perera, Licensed
Auctioneer of Colombo for recovery of the sum of Rupees Ten
Million Three Hundred and Ninety-nine Thousand Nine Hundred
and Fifty and cents Forty-three together with further interest on
the said sum at Twenty-two per cent (22%) per annum from
04.01.2008 todate of sale and costs of sale and money recoverable
under Section 29D of the said People’s Bank Act less any
payments (if any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY AND PREMISES
MORTGAGED

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 01
depicted in Plan No. 2555 dated 07.08.2006 by M. D. P. Jayalath
Kumara, Licensed Surveyor of the land called 'Toko Watta" situated
in Puwakpitiya Village within the Urban Council Limits of Seethawaka
in Udugaha Pattu of Hewagam Korale East in Colombo District
Western Province and bounded on the North by part of Toko Watta
owned by Lechchami Amma, on the East by part of Toko Watta
owned by Lechchami Amma, on the South by land owned by R. A.
Babynona and on the West by Avissawella – Colombo Main Road
and containing in extent One Rood Two decimal points Seven Nought
Perches (0A., 01R., 2.70P.).

Registered at Avissawella Land Registry in G59/234.

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot A
depicted in Plan No. 2005/230 dated 04.12.2005 made by A. P.
Deraniyagala, Licensed Surveyor of the land called "Honyton Watta"
situated in Ukwatta Village within the Urban Council Limits of
Seethawaka in Udugaha Pattu of Hewagam Korale East in Colombo
District, Western Province and bounded on the North by Lot No. 08
of  Plan No. 1006, on the East by Manamendra Mawatha and Lot
No. 34 of Plan No. 1006, on the South by Lots 11 and 36 of Plan No.
1006 and on the West by Kiriwandala Ela and containing in extent
Two Roods, Twenty-nine point Five Perches (0A., 02R., 29.5P.).

The above land is an amalgamation of the following lands :

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 09
depicted in Plan No. 1006 dated 18.11.1958 made by S. R. Yapa,
Licensed Surveyor of the land called "Honyton Estate" situated along
Avissawella – Colombo Road in Ward No. 08 of Avissawella Urban
Council in Udugaha Pattu of Hewagam Korale within the Land
Registration Division of Avissawella in Colombo District, Western
Province and bounded on the North by Lot 08, on the East by road,
on the South by Lot 10 and on the West by Ela and containing in extent
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One Rood Thirteen point Five Perches (0A., 01R., 13.5P.) according
to the aforesaid Plan.

Registered at the Avissawella Land Registry in G131/46.

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 10
depicted in Plan No. 1006 dated 18.11.1958 made by S. R. Yapa,
Licensed Surveyor of the land called "Hontyon Estate" situated along
Avissawella Colombo Road in Ward No. 08 of Avissawella Urban
Council in Udugaha Pattu of Hewagam Korale within the Land
Registration Division of Avissawella in Colombo District, Western
Province and bounded on the North by Lot 09 of this land, on the
East by road, on the South by Lot 11 of the same land and on the West
by Ela and containing in extent One Rood Sixteen Perches (0A., 01R.,
16P.) according to the aforesaid Plan.

Registered in G131/278, 278 at Avissawella Land Registry.

By order of the Board of Directors,

Assistant General Manager.
Western Zone II.

People’s Bank.
Regional Office (Colombo outer),
No. 102, Stanley Thilakaratne Mawatha,
Nugegoda.

06-214

––––––––––––––

PEOPLE’S   BANK

Resolution under Section 29D of the People’s Bank Act,
No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No. 32 of 1986

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was unanimously
passed by the Board of Directors of the People’s Bank under Section
29D of the People’s Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the
Act, No. 32 of 1986 at their meeting held on 26.10.2007 :

Whereas Mr. Savinda Buwaneka Atapattu has made default
in payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 654 dated 10.05.2002 and
Mortgage Bond No. 858 dated 07.07.2003 and Mortgage Bond
No. 988 dated 12.12.2003 all attested by B. M. D. Kumudini,
Notary Public of Tangalle in favour of the People's Bank and there
is now due and owing to the People's Bank a sum of Rupees Two
Million and One Hundred and Thirty-nine Thousand and Nine
Hundred (Rs. 2,139,900) sum of Rupees Six Hundred and Eight
Thousand (Rs. 608,000) and sum of Rupees Two Hundred and
Twenty Thousand (Rs. 220,000) on the said Bonds. The Board
of Directors of the People's Bank under the powers vested by the
People's Bank Act, No. 29 of 1961 as amended by the Act, No.
32 of 1986 do hereby resolve that the property and premises
mortgaged to the said Bank by the said Mortgage Bond No. 654,
858 and 988 be sold by Public Auction by Mr. N. H. P. F.
Ariyarathna, Licensed Auctioneer of Matara for recovery of the

said Rupees Two Million and One Hundred and Thirty-nine
Thousand and Nine Hundred (Rs. 2,139,900) with further
interest on Rupees Two Million and One Hundred and Thirty
nine Thousand and Nine Hundred (Rs. 2,139,900) as Thirty per
centum (30%) per annum from 10.11.2005 Rupees Six Hundred
and Eight Thousand (Rs. 608,000) with further the interest on
Rupeees Six Hundred and Eight Thousand (Rs. 608,000) at
Nineteen per centum (19%) per annum from 03.12.2005 and
Rupees Two Hundred and Twenty Thousand (Rs. 220,000) with
further interest on Rupees Two Hundred and Twenty Thousand
(Rs. 220,000) at Nineteen per centum (19%) per annum from
31.01.2006 to the date of sale and cost of sale less payment (if
any) since received.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED

01. All that divided and defined Lot 1A of Lot 01 of the land called
Paranamaga Hena and Ketangaha Hena bearing Assessment Nos. 14
and 16 Kadurupokuna Road is situated at Pallikkudawa within the
Urban Council Limits of Tangalle in South Giruwa Pattu of
Hambantota District Southern Province.

Which said Lot 1A is bounded on the North by Godalimuduna,
East by Lot 1B and Lot 02 in Plan No. 1412, South by Lot 02 in Plan
No. 1412 and Kadurupokuna Road and on the West by portion of
the same land belonging to Ubayasekara Mudaliyar.

Containing in extent Three Roods and Nine decimal Five Perches
(0A., 03R., 9.5P.) and depicted in Plan No. 1412 dated 17.02.1994
made by G. Warnakulasuriya, Licensed Surveyor together with all
the buildings, plantations and everything else standing thereon and
registered at F168/251. Tangalle District Land Registry.

02. All that divided and defined Lot 01 of the land called
Miriswatta Estate is situated at Dedduwawala and Galagama in
South Giruwa Pattu of Hambantota District Southern Province.

Which said Lot 01 is bounded on the North, South and West by
portion of the same land and on the East by High Road from Matara
to Beliatta containing in extent Two Acres and Fifteen Perches
(02A., 0R., 15P.) and depicted in Plan No. 105 dated 27.09.1980
made by H. P. P. Jayawardana, Licensed Surveyor together with all
the buildings, plantations and everything else standing thereon and
registered at F218/10, Tangalle District Land Registry.

By order of the Board of Directors,

Regional Manager,
Hambantota.

People’s Bank.
Regional Head Office,
No. 7A, Tower Hill Mawatha,
Hambantota.

06-213
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HATTON   NATIONAL   BANK  PLC - PETTAH
BRANCH

(Formerly known as Hatton National Bank Ltd)

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Hatton
National Bank PLC under Section 04 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990

AT meeting of the Board of Directors of Hatton National Bank PLC
held on 24th April 2008 it was resolved specially and unanimously :-

"Whereas Murugesu Raveenthirarajah as the Obligor has
made default in payment due on Bond No. 2448 dated 14 th June
2005 attested by N. C. Jayawardena, Notary Public of Colombo
in favour of Hatton National Bank PLC and there is now  due and
owing to the Hatton National Bank PLC as at 25th March 2008
a sum of Rupees Four Million Nine Hundred and Twenty
Thousand and Fifty-one and cents Thirty-nine (Rs. 4,920,051.39)
on the said Bond and  the Board of Directors of Hatton National
Bank PLC under the power vested by the Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No.04 of 1990, do hereby
resolve that the property and premises morefully described in the
Schedule, hereto and mortgaged to Hatton National Bank PLC by
the said Bond No. 2448 be sold by Public Auction by R.
S.Mahanama, Licensed Auctioneer of Colombo for recovery of
the said sum of Rs.4,920,051.39 together with further interest
from 26th March 2008 to date of sale together with costs of
advertising and other charges incurred less payments (if any)
since received.

THE SCHEDULE

1. All that residential Condominium Unit marked as Unit 3
depicted in Condominium Plan No. 1515 dated 06th February 2002
made by S. Krishnapillai, Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land
called Kongahawatta located on the Second Floor bearing Assessment
No. 79/6, 2/1, W. A. Silva Mawatha situated along W. A. Silva
Mawatha in Wellawatta North in Ward No. 43 in the Palle Pattu of
Salpiti Korale within the Municipal Council Limits and District of
Colombo Western Province and bounded as follows : North by Wall
of this Unit with premises bearing Assessment No. 79/5, W. A. Silva
Mawatha and Centre of wall between this Unit and open space of
CE3, East by Centre of wall between this unit and open space of CE3,
CE1 and CE2, South by Wall of this Unit with premises bearing
Assessment No. 79/8, W. A. Silva Mawatha and Centre of Wall
between this Unit and open  space of CE2 and CE4, West by Centre
of wall between this unit and open space of CE3, CE2, CE4 and CE5
(SW), Nadir (Bottom) by - Centre of Concrete floor of this Unit
above Unit 2, Zenith (top) by - Centre of Concrete Floor of Unit 4
above and containing a floor area of Eighty-four Square Meters (84.
sq.m) or Nine Hundred and Four Square Feet (904.sq.ft) according
to the said Condominium Plan No.1515 and registered under title
Con. Sp. 24/141 at the District Land Registry of Colombo.

The undivided share of this Unit 3 in common elements of the
condominium property is 24.78%.

Immediate Common Area access to Unit 3 is CE5 (SW).

2. All that residential Condominium Unit marked as Unit 4
depicted in Condominium Plan No. 1515 dated 06th February, 2002

made by S. Krishnapillai, Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land
called Kongahawatta located on the third Floor bearing Assessment
No. 79/6 3/1, W. A. Silva Mawatha situated along W. A. Silva
Mawatha in Wellwatte North in Ward No. 43 in the Palle Pattu of
Salpiti Korale within the Municipal Council Limits and District of
Colombo Western Province and bounded as follows : North by wall
of this unit with premises bearing Assessment No. 79/5, W. A. Silva
Mawatha and Centre of wall between this Unit and open space of
CE3 and open space above Unit 3, East by Centre of wall between
this Unit and open  space of CE3, CE1, CE2 and open space above
Unit 3, South by Wall of  this Unit with premises bearing Assessment
No. 79/8, W. A. Silva Mawatha and centre of wall between this Unit
and Open space of CE 2 and CE4, West by centre of wall between
this until and open space of CE3, CE2, CE4 and CE 5 (SW), Nadir
(Bottom) by - Centre of Concrte floor of this Unit above Unit 3,
Zenith (Top) by - Concrete roof of this Unit above and containing
a floor area of Eighty-one Decimal Seven Five Square Meters
(81.75sq.m.) or Eight Hundred and Eighty Square Feet (880 sq.ft.)
according to the said Condominium Plan No. 1515 and registered
under title Con. Sp. 24/143 at the District Land Registry of Colombo.

The undivided share of this Unit 4 in common elements of the
condominium proprty is 24.12%.

Immediate Common Area access to Unit 4 is CE5 (SW).

Together with the Common elements fully described in the
Second Schedule and the right of way over the allotment of land
morefully described in the third schedule referred in the Mortgage
Bond No. 2448 dated 14th June 2005 attested by N. C. Jayawardena
Notary Public.

By Order of the Board,

INDRANI GOONESEKARA,
DGM(Legal)/Board Secretary.

06-261/3

SEYLAN  BANK  PLC – AMBALANGODA  BRANCH
(Registered under Ref. PQ 9 according to the Companies

Act, No. 07 of 2007)

Resolution adopted  by the  Board  of Directors of Seylan
Bank  PLC under  Section 4 of  the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

Account No .- 0240-02509360-001.

IT is hereby notified  that under Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 that at a meeting
held on 24.03.2008 by the  Board  of Directors of Seylan Bank PLC
it was resolved  specially and unanimously :

"Whereas Nanasiri Tennakoon  of  Karandeniya as "Obligor"
has made default in payment due  on Bond Nos. 1297 dated 16th
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October 1996,  1588 dated 25th August 1998 and 1765 dated 30th
November 1999 all three attested by Gamini David, Notary
Public  in favour of  Seylan Bank  PLC (Registered under Ref. PQ
9 according to the Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007)  and there  is
now  due and owing to the Seylan  Bank  PLC as at  26th October
2006  a sum  of Rupees Nine  Hundred and Three Thousand Five
Hundred and Seventy Five  and Cents Fourteen (Rs. 903,575.14)
on the said  Bonds and the Board of Directors of Seylan Bank  PLC
under the  powers vested by the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act,  No. 4 of 1990, do hereby resolve that
the property and premises morefuly described in the Schedule
hereto and  mortgaged to Seylan  Bank  PLC by the said   Bond
Nos. 1297, 1588 and 1765 be sold  by Public Auction by Mr.  I.
W.  Jayasuriya Licensed Auctioneer of revovery of the  said  sum
of Rs. 903,575.14 together with interest at the rate  of Thirty
Three Percentum (33%) from 27th October 2006 todate of sale
together with  costs of advertising any  other  charges incurred less
payments (if any) since received."

THE  SCHEDULE ABOVE REFERRED TO

All that divided and  defined allotment of land  marked Lot  2 depicted
in Plan  No. 398 dated 10.08.1978 made by T. Berty A. de Silva,
Licensed Surveyor of the  land  called  Paddawelakele together with
the buildings, plantations and everything else  standing  thereon
situated at Madakumbura East  within  the Limits of Karandeniya
Pradeshiya Sabha in  wellaboda Pattu in the  District of Galle,
Southern Province and which said  Lot No. 2 is bounded  on the  North
– East  by Lot  No. 3, South by Road,  South  - West  by Lot  No.
1 and  on the North – West  by Paddawelakela and containing in extent
Thirty Eight Perches (0A, 0R, 38P) as per said  Plan  No. 398 and
registered under Title A 203/178 at the District Land Registry,
Balapitiya.

By order of the Board of Directors,

M. K. PREMATILLEKE,
Assistant General Manager – Legal.

06-269

HATTON  NATIONAL   BANK    LIMITED -
WELLAWATTE   BRANCH

Resolution adopted  by the  Board  of Directors of  Hatton
National Bank Limited  under  Section 4 of  the Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting  of the Board of Diectors of Hatton National Bank
Limited held on 4th October 2007 it was resolved specially and
unanimously.

"Whereas Gamage Don Hemantha Nandika as the Obligor has
made default in payment due on Bond No. 1033 dated 23rd

January 2004 attested by A. R. De Silva Notary Public  of
Colombo in favour of Hatton National Bank Limited and there

is now due and owing  to the Hatton National Bank  Limited  as
at 31st July  2007 a  sum of Rupees One  Million Six  Hundred
and Ninety Two Thousand Six  Hundred and Twenty Seven and
Cents Fifty Seven (Rs. 1,692,627.57) on the  said Bond and the
Board of Directors of Hatton  National  Bank  Limited under the
power vested by the Recovery of Loans  by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No 4 of 1990, do hereby resolve  that the
property and premises morefully described in the  Schedule,
hereto  and mortgaged to Hatton National Bank  Limited by the
said  Bond  Nos. 1033 be sold  by Public Auction by
I. W. Jayasooriya Licensed Auctioneer of  Colombo for  recovery
of the said  sum  of Rs. 1,692,627.57) together  with  further
interest from  1st August  2007 to date  of sale  together with  costs
of advertising and other  charges incurred  less  payments (if any)
since reveived.

THE  SCHEDULE ABOVE REFERRED TO

All that divided and  defined allotment of land  marked Lot  X
depicted in Plan No. 12370 dated  11th March 1993 made by
V. F. J. Perera, Licensed Surveyor  from  and out  of the  land  called
Millagahawatta and Beligahawatta together with  everything  standing
thereon bearing  Assessment No. 34,  Sri Subhodarama Mawatha
situated at Dippitigoda in the Adikari Pattu of  Siyane Korala and
in the  District of Gampaha (but  within  the  registration Division
of Colombo)  Western Province and which  said  Lot X is bounded
on  the  North  by Lot  Y on  the  East by Lot 2 in Plan  No. 9680
on  the  South by Subodharama Mawatha and on the West  by part
of same  land  of W. Ratnapala and  by Lot  A and containing in extent
Forty  One  Decimal Eight  Naught Perches (0A, 0R, 41.80P)
according to the said   Plan No. 12370 and registered  under  title C
648/143 at the District Land  Registry of Colombo.

By order of the Board,

INDRANI GOONESEKERA,
DGM (Legal)/Board Secretary.

06-261/1

HATTON  NATIONAL  BANK   LIMITED –
HAMBANTOTA  BRANCH

Resolution adopted  by the  Board  of Directors of  Hatton
National Bank Limited  under  Section 4 of  the Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting  of the Board of Diectors of Hatton National Bank
Limited held on 30th August 2007 it was resolved specially and
unanimously.

"Whereas Siththi Nirufa Jamaldeen as the Obligor has made
default in payment due on Bond No. 6861 dated 13th March 2004
attested by H. A. Amarasena Notary Public  of Ambalantota in
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favour of Hatton National Bank Limited and there is now due and
owing  to the Hatton National Bank  Limited  as at 28th February,
2007 a  sum of Rupees Five Hundred and  Forty Nine Thousand
Eight Hundred and Seven and Cents Twenty Two (Rs. 549,807.22)
on the  said Bond and the Board of Directors of Hatton  National
Bank  Limited under the power vested by the Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special  Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990, do hereby
resolve  that the property and premises morefully described in
the  Schedule, hereto  and mortgaged to Hatton National Bank
Limited by the said  Bond  No. 6861 be sold  by Public Auction
by N. H. P. F. Ariyaratne Licensed Auctioneer of  Colombo for
recovery of the siad  sum  of Rs. 549,807.22  together  with  further
interest from  1st March 2007 to date  of sale  together with  costs
of advertising and other  charges incurred  less  payments (if any)
since reveived.

THE  SCHEDULE ABOVE REFERRED TO

All that divided and  defined allotment of land  together with the
buildings standing  thereon shown  in Plan  No. 1837 dated  10th July
1995  prepared by  H. P. P. Jayawardena Licensed  Surveyor of the
land  bearing assessment No. 144 and described in T. P. 68993
situated at  Indiwinna in Tangalle Road  with in  the Urban Council
limits of Hambantota in Magam Pattu Hambantota District Southern
Province and bounded on the North  by Portion of the same  land
bearing assessment No. 144/1, Tangalle Road,  East  by Road to the
House South by Tangalle – Hambantota Main  Road Eest by Portion
of the  same  land  bearing assessmetn No. 144 Tangalle Road
containing in extent Eleven  Decimal Three Eight Perches
(0A, 0R, 11.38P.) (Hect. 0.02878) and registered in C 32/274, at the
Land   Registry Hambantota.

By order of the Board,

INDRANI GOONESEKERA,
DGM (Legal)/Board Secretary.

06-261/2

WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published under Section 06 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of
January, 2008 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Molagodage Yapa Susantha Ananda of No. 143, Unit
03, Kimbulwana Oya, Nelliya Post has made default in the

payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 6885 dated 30th day of
April, 2002 attested by Mr. Edmund Kularatna Attorney-at-
Law and Notary Public of the District of Kurunegala, in favour
of the Wayamba Development Bank and there is now due and
owing to the said Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of Rupees
One Hundred Fifty One Thousand One Hundred Ninety One and
Cents Thirty Six (Rs. 151,191.36) on the said Bond and the
interest from 10.07.2006 calculated at the rate of Twenty Two
per centum (22%) per annum on the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 6885 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Schockman and
Samarawickrama Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum
together with the said interest or any part thereof remaining
unpaid at the time of the sale and the interest due on the sum,
together with the cost of advertising and sale and other expenses
incurred by the Bank under the section 13 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE REFERRED TO ABOVE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 828
depicted in Plan No. I. SP.P.23 Field Note in the Kimbulwana Oya
Scheme situated in the Village of Nirammulla, in the Grama Niladari
Division of No. 104A, Nelliya, in Ihala Othota Korale, Hiriyala
Hatpattuwa, in Divisional Secretary Division of Imbbagamuwa, in
the District of Kurunegala, North Western Province, which said Lot
No. 828 is bounded on the, North by  Lot No. 825, East by Lot No.
829 and 842, South by Lot No. 842, West by Lot No. 826 Colony
Road.

Containing in extent of  Three Rood, Twenty Five Perch, One
Acre (00A, 03R, 25P). The above land was resurveyed. Lot No. 01,
depicted in Plan No. 2883 dated 03.07.2000 made by Mr. L. D.
Molligoda, Licensed Surveyor and which Lot No. 01 is bounded on

North by Lot No. 825 depicted in Plan No. I. S. P. P. 23, East by
Lot No. 829 depicted in Plan No. I. S. P. P. 23, South by Lot No. 02
depicted in Plan No. 2883, West by Road way residence to Nikagolla
Road.

Containing in extent of Two Rood, Zero Five decimal Zero Perch
(00A, 02R, 05.0P) (Hect. 0.2150) together with everything else
standing thereon.

Registered under the title KU/1/04/203 at Land Registry,
Kurunegala.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/6



I fldgi :  ̂ I& fPoh - YS% ,xld m%cd;dka;s%l iudcjd§ ckrcfha .eiÜ m;%h - 2008'06'13
PART  I :  SEC.  (I) – GAZETTE OF THE DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA – 13.06.2008

596

SEYLAN  BANK  PLC - RADDOLUGAMA  BRANCH
(Registered under Ref. PQ 9 according to the Companies

Act,  No. 7 of 2007)

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Seylan
Bank PLC under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

Account No. : 0620-03681720-001.

IT is hereby notified that under Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 that at meeting held
on 04th April, 2008 by the Board of Directors of Seylan Bank PLC
it was resolved specially and unanimously.

"Whereas M/s. Ranathunga Kokusai (Private) Limited a
Company duly incorporated under the Companies Act, No. 17
of 1982 bearing Registration No. N(PVS) 21442 at Katunayake
and Jayasekera Kankanamalage Don Indika Ranathunga of
Katunayake as "Obligors' have made default in payments due on
Bond Nos. 343 dated 30th March, 1999 attested by B. A. M. I.
Wijeyawickrama, Notary Public  681 dated 30th March, 2002
and 1778 dated 28th June 2006 both attested by P. S. M.
Gunasinghe, Notary Public in favour of Seylan Bank PLC
(Registered under Ref.  PQ 9 according to the Companies Act, No.
7 of 2007) and there is now due and owing to the Seylan Bank PLC
as at 31st July, 2007 a sum of Rupees Six Million Sixty Four
Thousand Three Hundred and Forty Three and Cents Thirty
Two  (Rs. 6,064,343.32) on the said Bonds and the Board of
Directors of Seylan Bank PLC under the powers vested by the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of
1990 do hereby resolve that the property morefully described in
the Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Seylan Bank PLC by the
said Bond Nos. 343, 681 and 1778 be sold by Public Auction by
Mr. I. W. Jayasuriya, Licensed Auctioneer for recovery of the
said sum of Rs. 6,064,343.32 together with interest at the rate of
Thirty Three Percentum (33%) from1st August 2007 to date of
sale together with costs of advertising any other charges incurred
less payments (if any) since received."

THE SCHEDULE ABOVE REFERRED TO

All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted in Plan No.
81/88 dated 28th December 1988 made by J. Edgar de Silva, Licensed
Surveyor of the land called Kurunduwatta alias Goniwatta together
with buildings and trees, plantations and everything else standing
threon, bearing Assessment No. 650/33, Negombo Road, situated at
Liyanagemulla Village within the Limits of Urban Council, Katunayake
- Seeduwa in Dasiya Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale in the District of
Gampaha Western Province and which said land is bounded on the
North by Lot 87 (Reservation for Road - 30 feet wide) depicted in
Plan No. 2525 dated 11th November, 1984 made by D. J. Nanayakkara,
Licensed Surveyor on the East by Lot 73 depicted in Plan No. 2525
aforesaid on the South by land of Deaf and Blind School and on the
West by Lot 75 in  Plan No. 2525 aforesaid and containing in extent
Twelve Decimal Nought Nine Perches (0A, 0R, 12.09P) according
to the said Plan No. 81/88 and Registered under C 687/110 at the land
Registry, Negombo.

Together with the Right of way in over and along the Road
Reservation marked Lot 87 (30 feet wide) depicted in Plan No. 2525
dated 11th November 1984 made by J. Nanayakkara, Licensed
Surveyor.

By order of the Board of Directors,

M. K. PREMATILLEKE,
Assistant General Manager - Legal.

06-270

WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 27th day of
July, 2006 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provision)
Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Rathnayake Mudiyanselage Lalith Chandana
Rathnayake of Unagaswaththa, Ihala Madawala, Uhumiya Post,
has made default in the payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 5616
dated 06th day of May, 2005 attested by Mr. W. Hewapathirana
Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public of the District of Kurunegala,
in favour of the Wayamba Development Bank and there is now
due owing to the said Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of
Rupees Three Hundred Thirty Thousand Two Hundred and
Forty (Rs. 330,240 ) on the said Bond and the interest from
13.06.2006 calculated at the rate of Twenty Three per a centum
(23%) per annum on the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 5616 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by W. P. C. Perera
Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum together with the said
interest or any part thereof remaining unpaid at the time of the
sale and the interest due on the sum, together with the cost of
advertising and sale and other expenses incurred by the Bank
under the section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE REFERRED TO ABOVE

I have been held and possessed by the above land by Deed No.
39 dated 28.06.1996 attested by Sandun. C. Bandara Notary Public
and Partition Deed No. 18702 dated 16.12.2003 attested by D. B.
Welagedara Notary Public.
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All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 02
depicted in Plan No. 6627 dated 23.11.2003 made by H. M. S. Herath
Licenses Surveyor, and the Amalgamated Land called
"Kahatagahamula Waththa and Nikapillewa now Waththa" situated
in the Village of Ihala Madawala, Udukaha Korale, Dewamidi
Hathpaththu in the District of Kurunegala, Norty Western Province,
which said Lot No. 02 is bounded on the North East by Lot No. 07
and 08 depicted in Plan No. 898 made by A. A. Padmadasa Licensed
Surveyor.

East by Paddy Filed belonging to Senewirathna Madawala, South
by Paddy Filed and Land belonging to Asoka Madawala, West by
Lands belonging to tenna and Sandiya, West by Lot No. 01 depicted
in Plan No. 6627. Containing in extent One Rood, Thirty Perch (00A,
01R, 30P) together with everything else standing thereon.

The above Land was resurveyed.

All that divided and defined allotment of Land Marked, Lot No.
02 depicted in Plan No.6630 dated 24.11.2003 made by H. M. Herath
Licensed Surveyor and the which said Lot No. 02 is bounded on the,
North East by Lot No. 01A and Lot No. 01B depicted in Plan No.
6630 and Roadway, East by Paddy Filed belonging to Senewirathna
Madawala, South by Paddy Filed and Land belonging to Asoka
Madawala, West by Lot No. 01 depicted in Plan No. 6630 and
Roadway Lands belonging to Sandiya and Santh.

Containing in extent of One Rood, Thirty Perch (00A, 01R, 30P)
together with everything else standing thereon. and right of way over
Lot No. 01B (12 feet Road) in the said Plan.

Registered under the title D/1237/107 at the Land Registry
Kurunegala.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/1

WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of
January, 2008 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special

Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Asurachcharige Anoma Chandrani and
Weerakkodilage Sunil of No. 28, Jayasirigama, Pannala have made
default in the payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 2109 dated
14th day of September, 2002 attested by Mr. D. V. D. R.
Angammana Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public of the District
of Kurunegala, in favour of the Wayamba Development Bank and
there is now due and owing to the said Wayamba Development
Bank, a sum of Rupees Sixty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred and
One (Rs. 67,901/-) on the said Bond and the interest from
10.07.2006 calculated at the rate of Twenty One per centum
(21%) per annum of the said fefaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 2109 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by W. P. C. Perera
Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum together with the said
interest or any part thereof remaining unpaid at the time of the
sale and the interest due on the sum, together with the cost of
advertising and sale and other expenses incurred by the Bank
under the section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE REFERRED TO ABOVE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 116
depicted in Plan No. FVP 351 Land calle d"Nagaslanda Watta"situated
in Talammehera, Katugampola Medapattuwa Eastern Korale, in
Katugampola Hathpattuwa, in the District of Kurunegala, North
Western Province, which said Lot No. 116 is bounded on the,

North by Lot No. 117 and 118 depicted in Plan No. FVP 351, East
by Lot No. 110, South by Lot No. 115, West by Lot No. 113.
Containing in extent of Hectare Zero decimal Two Zero Two 0.202
(Hect. 0.202)

The above Land was resurveyed. Lot No. 02, depicted in Plan No.
7942 dated 31.05.1999 made by Mr.S. Dissanayake, Licensed
Surveyor, and which Lot No. 02 is bounded on North by Lot No. 118
depicted in Plan No. FVP 351, East by Lot No. 03, South by Lot No.
01 Road way Extent of Five decimal Eight Perch (5.8), West by Lot
No. 113 depicted in Plan no. FVP 351.

Containing in extent of  Twenty Four decimal Seven Perch (00A,
00R, 24.7P.) together with Trees, Fruits Building and everything else
standing thereon and Registered under the title Kuli./P/12/108 at
Land Registry, Kuliyapitiya.

By order of the Board of Directors,
A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/3
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WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of
January, 2008 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Holombuwalage Sarath Premachandra of Wadugama,
Kumbukwewa has made default in the payment due on Mortgage
Bond No. 631 dated 03rd day of October, 2003 attested by
Mr. S. Ramal Asoka Kumara Attorney-at-Law and Notary
Public of the District of Kurunegala, in favour of the Wayamba
Development Bank and there is now due and owing to the said
Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of Rupees One Hundred
Thirty Five Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy
(Rs. 135,270/-) on the said Bond and the interest from 28.12.2007
calculated at the rate of Twenty Two per centum (22%) per
annum of the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 631 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Schockman and
Samarawickrama, Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum
together with the said interest or any part thereof remaining
unpaid at the time of the sale and the interest due on the sum,
together with the cost of advertising and sale and other expenses
incurred by the Bank under the section 13 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE REFERRED TO ABOVE

All that divided and defined allotment of the Crown Land Marked
depicted in Plan No. FVP 2784, situated at Vadugama, in the Grama
Niladari Division of No. 434 Nikagolla, in Tittaweligandahe Korale,
in Divisional Secretary Division of Ganewatta, in the District of
Kurunegala, North Western Province, which said Land is bounded
on the, North by Road Reservation, East by Land belonging to B. M.
Wijesekara, South by Land belonging to D. M. Punchi Banda, West
by Balance portion of the same Land. Containing in extent of One
Acre (01A, 00R, 00P)

The above Land was resurveyed. Lot No. 01, depicted in Plan No.
2001/425 dated 17.11.2003 made by Mrs. S. J. D. I. Siriwardana
Licensed Surveyor, and which Lot No. 01 is bounded on;

North by Land belonging to W. D. Wastuwa, and Pradesiya Saba
Road to Erunkade Residence, East by  Pradeshiya Saba Road to
Erunkade to Residence, South by Paddy field belonging to D. M.
Punchi Banda, West by balance portion of the same Land.

Containing in extent of One Acre (01A, 00R, 00P) (Hect. 0.405)
together with everything else standing thereon and registered under
the title KU/CW/5/86 at Land Registry Kurunegala.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/4

WAYAMBA  DEVELOPMENT  BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of
January, 2008 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Wehera Mohottalalage Jayasiri Mohottala of
Galketigama, Ibbagamuwa has made default in the payment due
on Mortgage Bond No. 8212 dated 27th day of January, 2004
attested by Mr. I. M. Gunathilaka Attorney-at-Law and Notary
Public of the District of Kurunegala, in favour of the Wayamba
Development Bankd and there is now due and owing to the said
Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of Rupees One Hundred Six
Thousand and Five Hundred (Rs. 106,500) on the said Bond and
the interest from 26.12.2007 calculated at the rate of Nineteen per
centum (19%) per annum on the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 8212 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Schockman &
Samarawickrama Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum
together with the said interest or any part there of remaining
unpaid at the time of the sale and the interest due on the sum,
together with the cost of advertising and sale and other expenses
incurred by the Bank under the section 13 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

THE SCHEDULE REFERRED TO ABOVE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. 17
depicted in Plan No. 4251, dated 02.10.1992 made by G. S.
Galagedara Licensed Surveyor (The above land is registered as one
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Land under B 564/191 and B 564/197 at Land Registry of Kurunegala)
of the land called 'Hindamada Watta' in Ihala Wisideke Western
Korale, Hiriyala Hathpattuwa, in the District of Kurunegala, North
Western Province, which said Lot 17 is bounded on the North by
Channel, East  by Lot No. 16 in the above Plan, South by Lot No.
18 in the above Plan, West by Lot No. 40 in the above Plan Reserved
for the Road.

Containing in extent of  Thirty Perch (0A., 0R., 30P.) together
with everything else stanging thereon and right of way on Lot No.
39, 40 and 41 depicted in Plan No. 4251 Registered under the title
B/724/136.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/5

WAYAMBA  DEVELOPMENT  BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provision) Act , No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 27th day of
November, 2006 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Galwetegedara Jayantha Manel Weerasinghe and
Kiribathgoda Appuhamilage Ujitha Ruwan Kumara of
'Sandaruwani' Chilaw Road, Anamaduwa have made default in
the payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 18182 dated 13th day
of December, 1999 attested by Mr. M. M. Iqbal Attorney-at-
Law and Notary Public of the District of Puttalam, in favour of
the Wayamba Development Bank and there is now due and owing
to the said Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of Rupees One
Hundred and Twenty Two Thousand (Rs. 122,000) on the said
Bond and the interest from 27.09.2006 calculated at the rate of
Twenty Five per centum (25%) per annum on the said defaulted
loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 18182 more fully described in the
schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by W. P. C. Perera
Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum together with the said
interest or any part thereof remaining unpaid at the time of the

sale and the interest due on the sum, together with the cost of
advertising and sale and other expenses incurred by the Bank
under the section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot No. A
depicted in Plan No. 1217 dated 23.07.1997 made by P. P. P.
Hasthanayake Licensed Surveyor and Containing Extent of One
Acre, One Rood, Twenty Eight Perch (01A., 01R., 28P.) Lot No.
FVP 35 land Called 'Millagahayaya' situated in the Village of
Pethkulama (ND 4455  (Puttlam) and Department of  Land Reform
Commission No. GS 3632 (North Western) within the Divisional
Secretary Division of Anamaduwa, in Pandithapattuwa,
Kumarawanni Province, in the District of Puttalam, North Western
Province, which said Lot A is bounded on the North by  Lot No. B
depicted in Plan No. 1217 and Lot No. 53 depicted in Plan No. 3632,
East by Lot No. B depicted in above Plan and Main Road, South by
Main Road, Lot No. 38 depicted in Plan No. 3632 and Main Road,
West by Lot No. 53 and 36 depicted in Plan No. 3632.

Containing in extent of  Two Rood, Thirty Six decimal Three
Perch, (0A., 02R., 36.3P.) together with everything else standing
thereon (Hect. 0.2941) and Registered under the title S/50/38 at the
Land Registry Puttalam.

 By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/7

WAYAMBA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by Section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 28th day of
September, 2005 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Udupila Mestirige Mayurapala Nawaratna alias
Mestrige Mayurapala Nawaratna and Dahanaka Arachchilage Prema
Kokila Sakunthala of No. 08, Srimalwatta, Nalla, Diwuldeniya have
made default in the payment due on mortgage Bond No. 1894 dated
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01st day of September, 2000 attested by Mr. Y. A. Chandana Prasad
Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public of the District of Negombo, in
favour of the Wayamba Development Bank and there is now due and
owing to the said Wayamba Development Bank a sum Rupees Sixty
Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty (Rs. 67,650) on the said.
Bond and the interest from 27.11.2000 calculated at the rate of
Twenty Four per centum (24%) per annum on the said defaulted loan
balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank do
hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under the
said mortgage Bond No. 1894 more fully described in the Schedule
hereto be sold by Public Auction by W. P. C. Perera Licensed
Auctioneer for the Recovery sum together with the said interest or
any part thereof remaining unpaid at the time of the sale and the
interest due on the sum, together with the cost of advertising and sale
and other expenses incurred by the Bank under the section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of
1990.

SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked, depicted
in Plan No. 1583 dated 05.10.1984 made by S. Wickramasinghe
Licensed Surveyor and land called 'Sirmal Watta alias Nalla Estate'
situated in the Village of Nalla, in Udugaha Pattuwa, Hapitigam
Korale, within the Land Registry Division of Negombo, in the
District of Gampaha, Western Province, which said land is bounded
on the North-East by  Land belonging to R. L. Jayawardena, South-
East by Lot No. 09 depicted in the said Plan, South-West by Lot No.
84 depicted in the said plan, North -West by Lot No. 07 depicted
in the said plan.

Containing in extent of  Twenty One Perch (0A., 0R., 21P.)
together with Trees, Fruits and Everything else standing thereon and
right of way on Lot No. 84 and 87 depicted in said plan No. 1583.

Registered under the title F/177/267 at the Land Registry Negombo.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/8

January, 2008 under the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provision) Act , No. 04 of 1990 empowered by Section 43 of Regional
Development Bank Act, No. 06 of 1997.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas Ahamed Lebbe Mohamed Haniffa of Aluth
Herathgama, Galgamuwa and Mohamed Haniffa Fathima
Shiyamala of Aluth Herathgama, Galgamuwa have made default
in the payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 3784 dated 26th day
of March, 2005 attested by Mr. S. L. Edirimuni Attorney-at-Law
and Notary Public of the District of Kurunegala, in favour of the
Wayamba Development Bank and there is now due and owing to
the said Wayamba Development Bank, a sum of Rupees Two
Hundred Twenty Four Thousand and Three Hundred
(Rs. 224,300/-) on the said Bond and the interest from 22.12.2007
calculated at the rate of Twenty Three per centum (23%) per
annum on the said defaulted loan balance.

The Board of Directors of the Wayamba Development Bank
do hereby resolve that the property mortgaged to the Bank under
the said mortgage Bond No. 3784 more fully described in the
Schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Schockman and
Samarawickrama Licensed Auctioneer for the Recovery sum
together with the said interest or any part thereof remaining
unpaid at the time of the sale and the interest due on the sum,
together with the cost of advertising and sale and other expenses
incurred by the Bank under the Section 13 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990.

SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked, Lot No.
02 depicted in Plan No. 966 made by C. S. M. Abeysekara Licensed
Surveyor of the Land called "Siyambalagahayaya" in FVP 3611 and
118 alias "Siyambalagahawewapamula Korakaha Hena" situated in
the Village of Ullalapola, in Pahala Wisideke Korale, in Wanni
Hathpattuwa, in the District of Kurunegala, North Western Province,
which said Lot No. 02 is bounded on the  North  by Lot No. 01
depicted in Plan No. 966, East by Lot No. Road Reservation along
the Road, South by Lot No. 03 depicted in Plan No. 966, 115, West
by Lot No. reservation for the Tank.

Containing in extent of  Three Rood, Thirty Perches
(0A., 03R., 30P.) together with everything else standing thereon and
Registered under the title D 16/95 at Land Registry Kurunegala.

By order of the Board of Directors,

A. H. M. M. B. JAYASINGHE,
Chief Manager (Recovery).

Wayamba Development Bank,
Head Office,
No. 155, Negombo Road,
Kurunegala.

06-265/9

WAYAMBA  DEVELOPMENT  BANK

Notice published Under Section 06 of Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

empowered by section 43 of Regional Development Banks
Act, No. 06 of 1997

IT is hereby notified that the following resolution was passed by the
Board of Directors of Wayamba Development Bank 30th day of

PRINTED  AT  THE  DEPARTMENT  OF  GOVERNMENT  PRINTING,  SRI  LANKA.
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